City of Monroe

LEGAL & REGULAR SESSION — DECEMBER 22, 2015, 6:00PM
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS CITY HALL

I:  ROLL CALL AND DECLARE QUORUM:

I: INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — DR. ARMSTRONG:

1. Dr. Armstrong
2. Mrs. Ezernack
3. Ms. Blakes

4. Mr. Wilson

5. Mr. Clark

6. Mayor Mayo

IV: APPROYE MINUTES OF THE LEGAL AND REGU
(Public Comment)

V: PRESENTATION:
NONE.

VI: PUBLIC HEARINGS:

NONE.
PROPOSED CONDEMNATIONS:
Public Cominent:

NONE.

VII: ACCEPTANCE OR REJECTION OF BIDS:

(a) Accept the bid of HD Supply of Monroe, LA for a Pax Mixing System for the Water
Treatment Plant Ref # 2016-00000037as recommended by the Director of Administration as
being the low bidder and meets the specifications for this bid. The vendor was the low bidder
and meets (he specifications for this bid and has been cleared by the Tax and Revenue Division.
The cost is $40,444 44, Funds for this purchase will be derived from the Repair & Maintenance
Equipment Account, which has a balance of $290,000.00.

VI RESOLUTIONS AND MINUTE ENTRIES:

1. Council:

None.
2. Department of Administration;

Public Comiment:




Renewals:

(a) Consider an Application by Proven Point LLC (J. Nicholson) dba Sixth Street Saloon, 1026
N. 6th Street, Monroe, LA 71201 for a Renewal 2016 Class A Alcoholic Beverage Permil. The
Monroe Police Department has no disqualifying records and Sales Tax has been approved.
(Passed over at the last meeting)

Beverage Permil. The Monroe Police Department has no disqualifying records and Sales Tax
has been approved.

Beverage Permil. The Monroe Police Department has no disqualifying records and Sales Tax
has been approved.

(d) Consider two (2) Renewal Applications for a New 2016 Class G Alcoholic Beverage
Permit. The Monroe Police Department has no disqualifying records and Sales Tax has been
approved.

New:

(e) Consider an Application by Surbrena Thomas dba Sippers Sports Bar, 100 Sterlinglon Rd.,
Monroe, LA 71203 for a New 2016 Class A Alcoholic Beverage Permit.  The Monroe Police
Department has no disqualilying records and Sales Tax has been approved. (Distance Report
Cleared, Cert. of Occupy Cleared)

(N} Consider an Application by Alana & John Belton dba Copeland’s, 3851 Pecanland Dr.,
Monroe, LA 71203 for a New 2016 Class A Alcoholic Beverage Permit. The Monroe Police
Department has no disqualifying records and Sales Tax has been approved. (Distance Report
Cleared, Cert. of Occupy Cleared)

(g) Consider an Application by James R. Kelley Jr., dba Brass Monkey, 521 DeSiard Street,
Monroe, LA 71201 for a New 2016 Class A Alcoholic Beverage Permit. The Monroe Police
Department has no disqualifying records and Sales Tax has been approved. (Distance Report
Cleared, Cert. of Occupy Cleared)

() Consider an Application by Mitch P. Smith dba Chris’s Package Liquor, 502 Winusboro
k.. Monroe, LA 71202 for a New 2016 Class B Alcoholic Beverage Permit. The Monroe Police
Department has no disqualifying records and Sales Tax has been approved. (Distance Report
Cleared, Cert. of Occupy Cleared)

(i) Consider an Application by Sookham Dhillon dba Now & Save #18, 1420 US Hwy. 165
South. Monroe, LA 71203 for a New 2016 Class B Alcoholic Beverage Permil. The Monroe

Police Department has no disqualilying records and Sales Tax has been approved. (Distance
Report Cleared, Cert. of Oceupy Cleared)

(i) Adopt a Resolution authorizing James E. Mayo, Mayor, lo execute a contract with Rainer
Anding Talbol & Mulhearn for Collection of Sales Tax and further providing with
respect thereto.

3. Department of Planning & Urban Developinent:

Public Comment:

(a) Consider request by Luisa Macabanti dba Just Stop, 3100 Renwick Street, Monroe LA for a
Major Conditional Use Permit to authorize the use of the existing structure to sell beer wilth
consumption off-premise as an accessory use to a carry-oul restaurant. The Conditional Use
does not take the place of a liquor license, but approves the use of this location for the liquor
sales. The applicant still needs to apply for a liquor license. Planning Commission recommends
denial with a 4-0-1 vote.

4. Legal Departinent:




Public Comment:

MNone.

Public Comment:

None.

6. Department of Public Works:
I'ublic Comment:
None,

7. Department of Community Alfairs:

Public Conument:

(a) Adopt a Resolution approving and authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding by and
between the City of Monroe and Lafourche Parish Government and further providing with
respect thereto. (Passed over at the Jast meeting)

(b) Adopt a Resolution approving and authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding by and

between the City of Monroe and St. John the Baptist Patish and [urther providing with respect
thereto. (Passed over at the last meeting)

(¢) Adopt a Resolution approving and authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding by and
between the City of Monroe and Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government and [urther
providing with respect thereto. (Passed over al the last meeting)
8. Police Department:

Public Comment:

None.
9. [ire Department:

Public Cominent:

None.

10.

Engineering Services:

Public Comment:
(a) Adopt a Resolution authorizing James E. Mayo, Mayor, to execute Change Order No. One
(1) to the MLU Parking Facility Perimeter Fence Conlract, between the City of Monroe and
Columbus Fence Company, [or a decrease in the contract amount of $2,353.48 and further
providing with respect thereto.

(b) Adopt a Resolution authorizing James E. Mayo, Mayor, to execute Change Order No. one (1)
{o the Various Bridge Repairs Contract, between the City of Monroe and Dirtworks, Inc. of
Vicksburg, for a decrease in the contract amount of $4,443.30 and further providing with respect
thereto.




(¢) Adopt a resolution authorizing James E. Mayo, Mayor, to execute Change Order No. One (1)
to the Evangeline Street Drainage hmprovement Contract, between the Citly of Monroe and
Amethyst Construction, Inc., for an increase in the contract amount of and
further providing with respect thereto.

(d) Adopt a Resolution authorizing James E. Mayo, Mayor, o enler into and execule a contracl
with James M. Standard & Associates, Inc., to provide Professional Electrical Engineering
Services for the Civie Center Theater Building Main Distribution Panel and further providing
with respect thereto.

BREAK IF NEEDED:

IX: INTRODUCTION OF RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES:

Public Comument:

(a) Introduce an Ordinance amending and adjusting the City of Monroe Operating Budget for the
fiscal year 2015-2016. (Adiin.)

() Introduce an Ordinance amending Chapter 37, Zoning, Article II. Delinitions and Rules of
Interpretation, Section 21, Definitions, Article IV, Planned Unit Developments, Chapter 32,
Subdivision Regulations, Article II. Definitions, Section 32-21, Definitions, and Atticle 111,
Administrative Procedures Section of the Code of the City of Monioe, Louisiana; repealing all
ordinances in conflict herewith. (P&7) (gated communities)

(¢) Introduce an Ordinance amending Chapter 37, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Monroe,
Article 111, Use Districts, Section 37-37, Commercial Use Districts, Table 3.3 Commercial
Districts Permitted and Conditional Uses of the Code of the City of Monroe, Louisiana;
repealing all ordinances in conflict herewith. (P&Z) (light manufacturing)

(d) Introduce an Ordinance authorizing the City of Monroe to take Corporeal Possession of the
property described below and sell to Vikram Visay, L1 C all rights, title and interest that the City
may have acquired to Lot in Square 28, Layton’s 2" Addition, Ouachita Parish, 211 Texas
Avenue, District 3, Monroe, La, by adjudication at tax sale dated luly 14, 2012, and further with
respect thereto. (Legal)

X: RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES FOR SECOND READING AND FINAL ADOPTION
SUBJECT TO 'UBLIC HEARING:

Public Commenl:
NONE,
XI1: CITIZENS PARTICIPATION!

X11: ADJOURN.
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Council Minutes
December 08, 2015
6:00 p.n.

There was a legal and regular session of the City Council of the City ol Monroe, Louisiana held this date
at the Council's regular meeting place, the Council Chamber, City Hall Building, Monroe, Louisiana.

The Honorable Betty Blakes, Chairwoman, called the meeting (o order and she asked the Council Clerk to
call the roll.

Council members present: Mrs. Ezernack, Ms. Blakes, Dr. Armstrong, Mr. Wilson, Mr. Clark.
Council member (s) absent: None.
Chairwoman Dlakes declared a quorum and the Invocation/Pledge were led by James 5. Mayo, Mayor.

Chairwoman Dlakes proceeded by acknowledging the lime for special announcements and/or
communications.

Dr. Armstrong welcomed each present and he asked that everyone would remember the Blessed season
ol the Christmas Holiday; he prayed that terrorism would not affect the world, this season and that the
season would be safe.

Mrs. Bzernack welcomed each one present and wished everyone a blessed season and to remember
those in need.

Mr. Wilson welcomed each one present and acknowledged prayer [or Judge Joyce and his family, Ms.
Bryant, Mr. Hackney and Ms. Walker. He announced an old fashioned Christmas Party, Council on
Aging, hosted by DA Jerry Jones and Representalive Katrina Jackson, Dec. 10, 9:30 am, Civic Center
Arena, free Christmas Dinner and [or rides o the event can call the Council on Aging: he visited
nursing homes and was able to fellowship with seniors; he acknowledged Minnie Ruflin students and
other students and to be sale during the holidays; he thanked the District 4 citizens [or going back in to
office unopposed: he donates his Council pay back to the community organizations and will be donating
in 2016 to Sickle Cell Foundation; he stated that he would be standing with Charwoman Blakes and
Councilman Clark during the March 5, 2016 election.

Mr. Clark welcomed each one present and extended holiday greelings; he acknowledged his
condolences (o the Jayce family and Judge Amon; he congratulated Councilman Wilson and
Councilwoman Ezernack for going back unopposed; he acknowledged Cypress Point Elementary
students Beta Club at the SCIA meeting; he and Councilman Wilson donated $500 (o Cypress Point
School.

Mayor Mayo welcomed each one present and acknowledged Councilwoman Ezernack and Councilman
Wilson for going back in unopposed; he spoke about his appointment to the Governor-Elect Transition
team of John Del lidwards and have atlended two meelings and appointed several people [rom Monroe
and (hroughout this area Lo some of the departments; he discussed of all the governors, that this is the
first time ever having citizens from Monroe and the surrounding areas as a parl ol the leam, he
mentioned to them how Northeast La. is left out of projects and attention and it is not on deal hears and
is thankful for them adhering to his requests and other how his appointment will benelit Monroe and
expressed his desire for all to work together across party lines; and said he appointed several people




[rom ULM, Grambling, La. Tech and Delta Community College 1o the higher education transition teamn
and three people (o (he healtheare commitlee.

Ms. Blakes welcomed each one present and acknowledged Councilwoman Ezernack and Councilman
Wilson Tor the opportunity to return back to their seats; she acknowledged Mr., Janway and the Street
department, Mr, Person for their work on the sidewalks Carroll Jr, High Schools which would make it
saler [or the boys and girls and is hopelul for the sidewalk work (o begin at Carroll High School and
Lincoln Elementary School soon; volunteers are requested to [ill the bags al Saul Adler on December
14 and 16" for Good Fellows and (o call Saul Adler; you can also volunteer on Dec. 17 and 18" you
can assist giving them oul: the announcement was made about the Transil Route adjustment and read
the announcement from 1 %5 to 45 minutes and is due to the low ridership in the little Cuba area; the
Marx Street and Burg Jones Lane route was changed and for more information to contact the transit
department.

Upon a motion of Mr. Clark and seconded by Mr. Wilson, the minules of the Legal and Regular session
ol November 24, 2015 were approved unanimously. (There were no comments from the public).

Vi PRESENTATION:
NONE.

VI: PUBLIC HEARINGS:

NONL.

PROPOSED CONDEMNATIONS:

NONE.

Vil: ACCEPTANCE OR REJECTION OF BIDS:

(a) Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Dr. Armstrong and unanimously approved to Accept (he
bid of Bright Construction, LLC in the amount of $29,600.00 for a structure located at 500 South 231
Street, Renwick’'s Addition Neighhorhood under the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Emergency Moderate Housing Rehabilitation Program as recommended by the Planning & Urban
Development Director as being (he lowest and best bid meeting the specifications. The homeowner is
responsible for $4,600.00 Grant limils may be exceeded only when funding is available and a hardship
can be documented. Hardships cases will be addressed on a case-by-case basis. This structure was bided
on November 19, 2015 and further providing with respect therelo.

Commenls:

Ms. Nell Bradley asked if the findings from the Auditor for the CDBG funds been corrected; she asked
what was the 30% from the grants for the running of the office for and what goes to salaries, etc. and an
update is needed.

Mr. Dewayne Robinson, Project Specialist for Community Development Division, said that 15% is the
percentage set aside for administrative fees,

Mrs. Ezernack asked if the three contractor’s licenses were good as this was a finding and that the
insurance needed to be verified and asked how the recommendations for these were being corrected when
the bids are awarded: Mr. Robinson said he pulled each license and called (he insurance and he has a
copy: she wanted (o know the contractor hoard rules for contractor’s having a commercial license doing
vesidential worl: Mr. Robinson said three of the contractors have stale licenses and the renovation
remodeling contractors can only do work up to $75,000 and not above unless they have a slale license;
Mrs. Fzernack asked if the three contractors do have state licenses and he said yes, three of their four
contractors had state licenses and one has a renovation remodeling license; she said the Wilson Enterprise
had the business in his personal name and not in Wilson Enterprise and asked if the contract should be in
his personal name and not Wilson Enterprise; Mr. Robinson said sometimes the licenses come in their
personal name and sometimes under their construction name and il he turns in his actual name then the
license will appear as such; Mrs. Iizernack asked il the contract should be with him since the license is in
his name and this is something that bears an investigation; Mr. Robinson said Wilson Linterprises is just
his company name: Mis. Fzernack said it is like a DBA, because it is not registered with the Secrelary ol
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State; Mr. Robinson said il is registered wilh the Secretary of Slate as Michael Devanny Wilson; Ms.
Ezernack said this should be looked into and asked in relation to one ol the findings about the income
eligibility criteria and if this has been looked into: Mr. Robinson said by the HUD guidelines, that they
are to check the income every six months and when that particular person applied, that they qualified and
then due to overtime stull and things like that almost six months later when they came in and checked,
initially she did qualily; Mrs. Iizernack said having a checklist to show items like these are verified would
be helpful when the packel is sent to Council for those being awarded the bids; Mr. Robinson said they
agreed relative to the audit lindings and thal they would call to make sure they had copies of the insurance
because there is no way to know that it is not current because the stale does not post this information, so
they call to verily with the insurance company; Mrs. Ezernack said they can get notification from the
insurance company il they are cancelled: Mayor said the city will be an additional insured and when there
is a cancellation, the city will be notified; Ms. Blakes stated the Council receives the information in a
lunmip suminary and it does not specify whal specific work that the contractor does for that particular house
renovalion job and the money that he receives for the type of renovation; Mr. Robinson said it depends
upon what license they do and il they go in as a general contractor, that they can do the majority of (he
work that need 1o be done and if they are doing electrical, plumbing work then they will need those type
permits and most of the time. they sub (he work out and then the subs will need (o have those licenses;
Ms. Blakes asked il the contractor subs the work out; he said when the contract is given lo the general
contractor and he gels a permil on (he residence and when it is subbed out for plumbing, electrical work,
then the sub-contractor has (o go (o the permit office and show their license, insurance; Ms. Blakes asked
for an explanation ol hardship cases and how it works; Mr. Robinson said it is a case by case basis and il
the funds are available and if the work goes over $25,000 and (hey need more work (o be done than
$25,000 and they qualify for a hardship and if funds are available, then the office will add 1o that amount
neeéded; il they don’t qualify for the hardship, then they can apply for the loan that is available or then he
decreases (he jub down to whatever the grant amount is; the $10,000 is (or senior citizens, ages 62 and
above and the $25.000 is used in largel areas or emergency [unds and the grant can go up to $25,000
depending on their emergency: Ms. Blakes noticed that Wilson Enterprises had two jobs al two different
locations for the same amount of $16.150; Mr. Robinson said he can’t control what the contractor’s bid;
lie said the work is nol the same on both properties, but this is how he bided it when he bid for the jobs

() Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, secanded by Dr. Armstrong and unanimously approved (o Accept the
bid of Wilson Enterprise in the amount of $51,900.00 for a structure located at 316 Malvern Street, Lee
Avenue Neighborhood under (he Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Emergency
Maoderate Housing Rehabilitation rogram as recommended by the Planning & Urban Development
Director as being the lowest and best bid meeting the specifications. The homeowner is responsible for
$26.900.00 Grant limits may be exceeded only when funding is available and a hardship can be
documented. Hardships cases will be addressed on a case-by-case basis. This structure was bided on
November 19, 2015 and Turther providing with respect thereto. (There were no comments [rom the
public).

(¢) Upon a motion by Mr. Clark, seconded by Dr. Armstrong and unanimously approved to Accept the
bid of Mateon Contractor’s Inc. in the amount of $40,750.00 for a structure located at 700 South "
Street, Quachita Cotton Mills under the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG Emergency
Maoderate Iousing Rehabilitation Program as recommended by the Planning & Urban Development
Director as being the lowest and best bid meeting the specifications. The homeowner is responsible for
$15.750.00 Grant limits may be exceeded only when funding is available and a hardship can be
documented. Hardships cases will be addressed on a case-by-case basis. This structure was bided on
November 19, 2015 and further providing with respect thereto. (There were no comments [rom the
public).

(d) Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Mr. Clark and unanimously approved to Accept the bid
Matcon Contractor’s Ine. in the amount of $33,550.00 for a structure located al 3405 Owl Street, Booker
T Washington Neighborhood under the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Emergency
Moderate Housing Rehabilitation Program as recommended by the Planning & Urban Development
Director as being the lowest and best bid meeting the specilications. The homeowner is responsible for
$8.550.00.00 Grant limits may be exceeded only when funding is available and a hardship can be
documented. Hardships cages will be addressed on a case-by-case basis. This structure was bided on
November 19, 2015 and lurther providing with respect thereto. (There were no comments from the

public).




(e) Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Mr. Clark and unanimously approved to Accepl the bid ol
Bright Construction LLC in the amount of $45,550.00 [or a structure localed at 4007 Gayton Streef,
Booker T Washington under the Community Developmen( Block Grant (CDBG) Emergency
Moderate Housing Rehabilitation Program as recommended by the Planning & Urban Development
Director as being the lowest and best bid meeting the specilications. The homeowner is responsible for
$20,550.00. This structure was bided on November 19, 2015 and lurther providing with respect thereto.
(There were no comments from the public).

() Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Mr. Clark and vnanimously approved Lo Accepl the bid
Wilson Enterprise in the amount of $37,500.00 [or a structure located at 603 South 25" Street, Renwick
Addition under the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Emergency Moderate Housing
Rehabilitation Program as recommended by the Planning & Urban Development Director as being the
lowes( and best bid meeting the specifications. The homeowner is responsible for $12.500.00 Grant limits
may be exceeded only when funding is available and a hardship can be documented. Hardships cases will
be addressed on a case-hy-case basis. This structure was bided on November 19, 2015 and [urther
providing with respect thereto. ( There were no comments from the public).

(g) Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Dr. Armstrong and unanimously approved to Accepl the
bid of Wilson Enterprise in the amount ol $16,150.00 [or a structure located at 210 Perishing Street, Lee
Avenue Neighborhiood Addition under the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
lmergency Moderate Housing Rehabilitation Program as recommended by the Planning & Urban
Development Director as being the lowest and best bid meeling the specifications. The homeowner is
responsible for $0. This structuie was bided on November 19, 2015 and further providing with respect
thereto. (There were no comments [rom the public).

(h) Upon a motion by Mr. Clark, seconded by Mr. Wilson and unanimously approved to Accept the bid of
Bright Construction, LLC in the amount of $42,850.00 for a structure located at 1608 Texas Avenue,
Newtown Neighborhood under the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Emergency
Moiderate Housing Rehabilitation Program as recommended by the Planning & Urban Development
Director as being the lowest and best bid meeting the specifications. The homeowner is responsible for
$17.850.00. This structure was bided on November 19, 2015 and further providing with respect thereto.
(There were no comments from the public).

(i) Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Mr. Clark and unanimously approved to Accept the bid of
Bright Construction in the amount of $33.300.00 for a structure located at 1901 Oaklawn Dr., Parkview
Addition under the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Emergency Moderate Housing
Rehabilitation Program as recommended by the Planning & Urban Development Director as being the
fowest and best bid meeting the specifications. The homeowner is responsible (or $8,300.00 Grant limits
may be exceeded only when funding is available and a hardship can be documented. Hardships cases will
be addressed on a case-by-case basis. This structure was bided on January 29, 2015 and further providing
with respect therelo. (There were no comments [rom the public).

(j) Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Dr. Armstrong and unanimously approved to Accepl the
bid Matcon Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $45,450.00 for a structure located at 2601 Breard Street,
Lamyville Neighborhood under the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Emergency
Moderate Housing Rehabilitation Program as recommended by the Planning & Urban Development
Director as being the lowest and best bid meeting the specifications. The homeowner is responsible lor
$10.450.00. This structure was bided on November 19, 2015 and further providing with respect thereto.
(There were no comments from the public).

(k) Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Dr. Armstrong and unanimously approved to Accept the
bid Wilson Enterprise in the amount of $16,150.00 for a structure located at 405 Magnolia Street,
Lamyview Neighborhood under the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Emergency
Maoderate Housing Rehabilitation Program as recommended by the Planning & Urban Development
Director as being the lowest and best bid meeting the specifications. The homeowner is responsible for
$0. This structure was bided on November 19, 2015 and further providing with respect thereto. (There
were no comments from the public).




(Iy Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Mr. Clark and unanimously approved to Accept the bid of
Bright Construction, LLC. in the amount of $53,600.00 for a structure located at 4104 Beale Street,
Booker T Washington under the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Emergency
Moderate Housing Rehabilitation Program as recommended by the Planning & Urban Development
Director as being the lowest and best bid meeting the specifications. The homeowner is responsible [or
$28,600.00. This structure was bided on November 19, 2015 and (urther providing with respecl thereto.
(There were no comments from the public).

(m) Upon a motion by Mr. Clark, seconded by Dr. Armstrong and unanimously approved to Accept the
bid Matcon Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $30.700.00 for a structure located at 3313 Louberta
Street, Booker T Washington Neighborhood under the Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) Emergency Moderate Housing Rehabilitation Program as recommended by the Planning &
Uthan Development Director as being the lowest and best bid meeting the specifications. The homeowner
is responsible for $5.700.00. This structure was bided on November 19, 2015 and further providing with
respect thereto, (There were no comments from the public).

NS AND MINUTE ENTRIES:

Public Comument:

(a) Upon a motion by Dr. Armstrong, seconded by Mrs. Ezernack and unanimously approved to remove
from the agenda to Adopt a Resolulion naming the Monroe Convention Center located at the Monroe
Civie Center Complex in the City of Monroe, Louisiana, the Abe Pierce, 111 Convention Center, and
further providing with respect thereto. (Blakes) (This item was passed over at (he last meeting.) (There
were no commeils from the public).

(¢) Upon a motion by Mr. Clark, seconded by Mr. Wilson and unanimously approved to Adopt
Resolution No. 6567, recommending that the Mayor enter into a joint acrangement with Ouachita Parish,
Town of Richwood and the City of Monroe (o study drainage issues causing (looding of homes along
south 6™ (o find a solution 1o stop fMooding of citizen homes. (Clark)

Conmments:
Mr. Joe Hall, citizen, asked for an explanalion of the proposal:

Mr. Clark explained the proposal as one being done on behall of the residents ol the South 6" Streel arca
which would address the concerns when citizens including Mr. Hall met months ago at Henrietta Johnson
Center regarding the flooding issues; Mr. Holland attended (his meeting representing the engineering
department as well as Rev. John Russell, Ouachita Parish School Board and other Police Jurors present;
(his resolution recommends that the Mayor would enter into a study with Ouachita Parish, Richwood and
the Cily to study how to relieve the (looding issues in that area, (o not put a burden on homeowner who
live on South 6" Street; the apartments built along Burg Jones lane are in Richwood and they were built
higher than the back yards of the residents on south sixth street and when there is a rain storm the water
flows from the apartments into (he backyards of the homeowners creating flooding issues; although a
retention poitd was put in by the builder of the apartments, Standard Enterprises, there is still concern ol
flooding in the backyards of the homeowners; there was dissatisfaction spoken al the meeting about how
the apartments were built higher than the backyards of the residents and when something like this is done,
itis a legal concern; he said bales of pine straw were put out to serve as a barrier, but this won’t soak up
the rain when there is a rainstorm and currently there are flooding concerns in the South 6" area and il
compounds the drainage issues;

M. Hall said the meeting was last year in December and he asked why  the lateness ol the proposal being
done and said he came to Mr. Clark before it got high for eight weeks with no response at all; Mr. Clark
said he called him and that they did speak personally about this; Mr. Hall said no; Mr. Clark said he
attended the meeting at Henrietta Johnson and explained at the meeting that they would do something to
get things going on behall of the residents in the area, and that the city has no jurisdiction over Richwood
and how Rev. Russell was [tustrated (hat the property was annexed into Richwood, because they had no
government in place to police this issue, although the meeting took place there was no mechanism in
place to stop Standard Unterprises [rom building in Richwood and on private property, and he mentioned
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Mr. Halland explaining the retention pond and what the city would do to monitor it lo assist the
homeowners; the study is being brought to see what can be done for the homeowners to olfer additional
relief on behall of the cily, even though the property is not in the city jurisdiction; Mr. Hall said in the
beginning when the trees were being cut down, that he notified Mr. Holland who said he didn’t know
what was going on; Mr. Holland explained there were a lot of issues with this matter; he said he brought
this matter to Ms. Golden, as (here were no project signs, ownership or anything when the project was
discovered; he knew about the flooding already on South 6" Street and as they checked into this project
found out it was a Richwood development and they contacted the parish engineer and they were surprised
and a meeting with Standard Fnterprise was held and a retention pond was developed, and it was never a
part of their plans and it is somewhat smaller than what would like to see. they tried (o get additional
property from Swayze School and was unsuccessful in this; the retention pond is working and during (he
last rains, have taken pictures of the pond, it is draining, but there is a lot of obstruction and the city can’t
go into another jurisdiction without some type of approval; il there is a six inch rain, doesn’t know what
will happen, there is retention that need to be done on the parish side, the city side does not have an
easement, not right of way, it is all private property; Mr. Clark mentioned Ms. Golden’s presence at (he
meeling, although the city hands were lied with respect to the project being in Richwood and it was
explained (o those in attendance al (he meeting and they haven’t been invited 1o another meeting and
thought it was a good meeting and thought were able to negotiate by conversation certain concession or
things Standard Enterprises would do even though it is a parish project to assist the homeowners and this
is (he last they heard of it until Mr. Holland talked about how he had been monitoring the project as well
as himsell and the city can’l go into Richwood and do anything and this is the frustration that has come
from the parish officials, parish school board members as well as himsell as Councilman and is whal
transpired al the meeting and trying to gel with Richwood to see what can be done: Richwood Mayor
Alvin was af the meeting who said they didn’t have any funds to add to anything although the project is
located in Richwood; the ball has not been dropped and this is why he has asked Mayor Mayo (o enter
into a study (o see how we can make it better although it is not in the City and we are doing something (o
try (o help; the City of Monroe has offered everything they could to help in this matter;

Ms. Bradley commended Mr. Clark on his efforts and said we need to accept this; she said Mr. Hall
should sue the parish for letting someone build there and them nol going by the codes; Mr. Clatk said they
talked about litigation at (he meelting, as Standard Enterprises had their officials present; they wanted (o
do everything they could to avoid litigation and is why a retention pond was negotiated al the request ol
himself, Ms. Golden and Mr. Holland; the proposed study is a result of the communication to assist (he
homeowners: Mr. Hall said it was a year ago thal the meeting was held and the issue is when he came to
see Mr. Clarks was when the trees were being cut down and knowing his background in law to see him to
combat this matter before it got worse and it has been ongoing: he said the reason Standard Unlerprises
walked through the neighborhood to speak with the neighbors was because ol the situation of bringing
attention lo it and beforehand, there was no communication with them at all; on Oct. 25 and 26 there was
80% chance of rain that filled the neighbors backyards 2/3 of the way and in speaking with Standard
Enterprise who said the retention pond did its job and if there was no retention pond that it would have
flooded: he said (hey are wrong and il there are 4-5 days ol a 100% chance of rain that it will flood; he
said what they have done will make the matters worse and it will flood; Mr. Hall said the incline is the
problem in the areas of McGee Streel and he proposed that a canal ditch lined and concrete 12 feet deep;
Ms. Golden said she was in agreement with Mr. Clark as they have been working with the entities and the
vesolution will formalize it and the problent in the city can only be fixed by a solution that is in the parish;
is illegal to spend city money in the parish without an agreement (hat authorizes this; Mr. Clark explained
there was no sign ol the project posted so that the city could do anything on the front end of the project;
Ms. Golden stated as an adjacent property owner, that Mr. Hall can get something done very quickly,
because he has a legal right to sue them and doesn’t need anyone to agree with him to do this;

Ms. Kyrston Brooks mentioned (hat she called Public Works because il rained and where she lives on
MeGee Street, that she noticed that water was running from South 6" Street and it flooded her front and
backyard that is right along a containment ditch which had no waler in it and is live feet From it; she
commended them for the joint effort and said based on what Mr. Hall said thal there may be other
solutions; public works came out and pulled leaves from the ditch and doesn’t understand how the water
miss the containment ditch and landed in her yard and suggested looking at the existing infrastructure for
solutions.

Dr. Armstrong said in the process of doing this and if the solution is found (o be a multijurisdictional area
relative (o engineering and il there are legal issues that they would be oullined as well and commended
the city of Monroe for taking the lead o sulving the problem.
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Mr. Wilsan said he went oul took the pictures and forwarded them o Standard Enterprise and hopelully
ihe cooperative agreement will get the parish and Richwood 1o do something and he ollered his assistance
to do whatever else is needed.

2. Department of Administration:

P'ublic Comiment:

(a) Upon a molion by Mrs. lizernack, seconded by Mr. Wilson and unanimously approved (o
remove ilem number four alecohol liquor request renewal application (Sixth Street DBar) until
December 22, 2015 council meeting.

Upon a motion by Mr. Clark, seconded by Mr. Wilson and approved; (Mrs. Ezernack abstained
[rom number 7 & 11) to Consider twenty-three (23) Renewal Applications for a New 2016 Class A
Alcoholic Beverage Permil. ‘The Monroe Police Department has no disqualifying records and Sales Tax
has been approved.

Comments:

Mr. David Pivonl, ecitizen, spoke aboul disapproving the bars renewal alcohol license, the Sixth Streel
Bar, he said there is a continuing problem since their license was restored, and since it has been restored
iwo people were shot in the parking lot in front the bar and it is an extreme problem; video was shown
reflecting the bar and the night activity: the bar was cited twice for selling aleohol o minors, once in
January and again in April;

Ms. Marilyn Denoux, support entrepreneurial ship, but spoke about the bar being out of control, they have
called (he police over the years, kids gel drunk and get into romantic relationships, she has had (o water
hose them down; Saturday night car went down Stubbs honking the horn: she went oul with a broom fo
gel them to move and then they began (o run her down; the customers of the bar are oul ol control; she
doesn’t think the liquor license should be renewed.

Ms. Nell Bradley said she supports Mr. Pivont, and she asked if the city police was notified by ATC when
someone offends the law and that would think they should know and il nol should get a law before the
legislature so that we can do something if they are not abiding by the law and don’t depend on the alcohol
people (o manage it

Mr. Ryan Millikin said a renter (hat lives next door to the bar reported that a bullet came through the
kitchen wall and said his mom had to force a report being made because of off duty police officers
working at the bar; he owned the bar fifteen years ago and they never had any problems with him;
something need to be done about this problem.

Mr. loseph Foster, citizen, owner of a building across the street [rom the bar, supports business, bul said
when it interferes with the neighbors and the people and it being a nuisance and danger then some type of
control should be done.

Ryan's mother, said she deals with the tenants that are next door to the bar and whenever they come to
pay the rent they are always complaining about the bar patrons going into the yard; they are doing drugs
in the yard, having sex, breaking bottles and a fence was replaced from a six foot to an eight [oot hoping
this would give renters some privacy, but this haven’t stopped anything; have talked with the owners
asking them to control (he trash, o keep (he patrons from walking in the neighborhood and they said they
can’t control (his, they have securily but it doesn’t do any good; it’s bad for those who have children that
20 to school and wish they would not get their license renewed.

There was no one present from the Sixth Street Bar present; Mrs. Ezernack stated being down this road
before and said the Monroe Police doesn’t have any disqualifying records and asked that meant the state
didi’t have any because they were ciled to selling alcohol to underage people and suggested this would be
removed tonight and put on at the next meeting and do more investigation.

It was stated by a citizen that the bar has had enough second chances and investigations and have shown
that people have been shot; a house was shot into and showed what the ATC said, with having (wo
violations for selling liquor to minors, can’t endorse or condone this and need (o deal with this issue
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Mis. Ezernack said whal her motion was intended for was to gel the legal advice needed to do what is
necessary and come back and make this decision one way or the other at the December 22, 2105; Ms.
Bradley asked il the license they received was a conditional license; Ms. IMalkes said before they make a
decision agreed with Mrs. Fzernack to bring it back; Mr. Wilson asked legal il they had anything; Legal
stated they showed an article from News star and a report [rom the police department and said she would
like 1o gel the entire case [ile and check the selling to minors violation; Dr. Anmstrong said it was a
respousible approach.

(b) Upon a motion by Mr, Clark, seconded by Mr. Wilson and unanimously approved to Consider
thirty-three (33) Renewal Applications for a New 2016 Class B Alcoholic Beverage Permit.  The

Monroe Police Department has no disqualilying records and Sales Tax has been approved. (There were
no comments from the public).

(¢) Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Dr. Armstrong and unanimously approved o
Consider one (1) Renewal Applications for a New 2016 Class C Alcoholic Beverage Permit.  The
Motiroe Police Departiment has no disqualilying records and Sales Tax has been approved. (There were
no comments from the public).

(d) Upon a motion by Mr. Clark, seconded by Mr, Wilson and unanimously approved to Consider
two (2) Renewal Applications for a New 2016 Class D Alcoholic Beverage Permit. The Monroe Police
Department has no disqualifying records and Sales Tax has been approved. (There were no comments
from the public).

(e) Upon a motion by Mr. Clark, seconded by Mr. Wilson and unanimously approved to Consider
one (1) Renewal Applications for a New 2016 Class G Alcoholic Beverage Permit. The Monroe Police

Department has no disqualifying records and Sales Tax has been approved. (There were no comments
from the public).

(a) Upon a motion by Mrs. Ezernack, seconded by Mr. Wilson and unanimously approved to
Adopt Resofution No. 6568, authorizing James L. Mayo, Mayor, (o enler into and execule a
Memorandum of Understanding by and between the City of Monroe and Ouachita Council on Aging in
the amount of $10,000.00 from CDBG b-15-me-22-0005, and further providing with respect thereto.
(There were no comments from the public).

Commenls:

Dr. Armstrong stated that he supports the grant, but wanted to ensure all the accounting for this was being
done; Mrs. Downs said it was being done.

(b) Upon a motion by Mr. Clark, seconded by Mr. Wilson and unanimously approved to Adopt
Resolution No. 6569, authorizing James .. Mayo, Mayor, to enter into and execute a Memorandum of
Understanding by and between the City of Monroe and Opportunities Industrialization Center ol

Ouachita, Ine. of $24.000.00 from CDBG b-15-me-22-0005, and further providing with respect (hereto.
(There were no comments from the public).

Clommenls:

Dr. Armstrong stated that he supports the grant, but wanted to ensute all the accounting for this was being
done: Mrs, Downs said it was being done.

Ms. 13lakes stated she was glad to see OIC getting funds for the students.

4. Legal Department:

Public Comment:




None.

wh

. Mayor’s Olfice:

6. Departnent of Public Works:

—

ublic Comment:

{a) Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Mrs. Ezernack and unanimously approved to
Consider request from the Public Works Department, Water Distribution Division lor Council approval
for the Purchasing Division (o advertise [or a one (1) year supply contract of various Water Distribution
parts. Funds for these purchases will be derived from the Inventory Account, which has a balance of
$117,729.00 and billed to the Division accordingly. (There were no comments from the public).

7. Departnent ommunity Allairs:

Public Comment:

(a) Upon a motion by Dr. Armstrong, seconded by Mrs. Ezernack and unanimously approved to
remove Items A, I3 and C from the agenda until December 22, 2015,

(a) Adopt a Resolution approving and authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding by and between (he
City of Monroe and Lafourche Parish Government and further providing with respect therefo.

Comments:

Ms. Nell Dradley asked il homeland security gave the city funds (o take in the parishes and asked why
was rent being charged (o them for the shelter;

Mr. Ross said from 2011-15 there have been MOU’s with the south Louisiana parishes and are now doing
an updated MOU from 2016-2020; Mr. Charles Thomas said there was a point to point agreement with all
(hree parishes and that they will take care of their own expenses when they arrive o Monroe and Monroe
will not be encumbering any expenses and the reason the community center and the civic center are
shelter is they have been given federal funds to upgrades on all the buildings in preparation ol a hurricane
and once they leave a final inspection will be done and if damages then those damages will be paid for;
Mas. Blakes asked Ms. Bradley’s question again, if the people were being charged to come up to be in the
facilities and he said they were not being charged in the case of a disaster; Ms. Bradley said it states that
they pay $600 per day rent to Monroe, LA when the state says we have (o take care of them and it sounds
like someone is trying (o make some money; Mr. Ross said it was told by Mr. Thomas how it works at the
civic center: he said there was a charge at the community centers and the basic price as if you rent a
center, $25 per hour and it was in the last MOU; Mr. Ross said Lalourche and St. John the Baptist are
being charged and said a lot of people come in a do activities and the $25 is to help with their budget; Ms.
Blakes asked il the stale pays for (his in the grant; He said one of the grants was for generators; Mrs.
Fizernack said it is possible that the parishes are getting reimbursed from the state or other entity and we
wouldn™t know this;

Ms. Bradley said before this is approved that it should be laken care of with the slate as she remembers
Homeland Security and the State gave the city money to fix these things up and was required o take them
in and we should not be charging rent. '

Ms. Kenya Burkes was concerned (hat FEMA f(unding was received and when there is a disasler like this
the city will go to La. emergency management and FEMA and ask for reimbursement whichi is not just for
the physical unit but also for personnel, police and once you charge the municipality for it, then you can’t
get reimbursed for this and the city may cancel out the ability to ge reimbursed from FEMA and La.
emergency management for persounel, il a fee is charged.

Ms. Baldwin, Legal, stated she was not aware of the provisions ol the reimbursement [or emergency
disasters but that she would look into it




Mr. Thomas said when Katrina hit that they collected the data turned all the data into accounting
department, but doesn’t know the guidelines for collecting [unds, but there are rigid guidelines and musl
meel certain criteria, numbers in order to be reimbursed from the [ederal governmenl; he said sometimes
you have lo look at there not being a dollar value on a person’s life and when a person is without a home
such as when Katrina and Gosel happened that you must ask yoursell that you should lend yoursell (o
some assislance (o people and this is what Monroe did; these point to point agreements and are MOU (hat
city have and (old them that Terrebone parish which the civic center is responsible [or will, they take care
of all their expenses and asked that (hey are passed; Ms. Blakes asked il they were removed il there was a
time liimit; Mr. Ross said the MOU expires December 31; Ms. Burks asked when the MOU are studied if
the city would look at the linancials associated with the reimbursements versus the rental rates, because
the city may end up charging a rental rate that will be less than (he reimbursement (hat the city could gel
from FEMA and the La. emergency management.

Dr. Arustrong said they are all in favor butl is removing to make sure everything is correct with the
MOUs,

(b) Adopt a Resolution approving and authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding by and between the
City of Monroe and St. John the Baptist Parish and further providing with respect thereto. (Note the
imotions above regarding this item).

(¢) Adopt a Resolution approving and authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding by and between the
City of Monroe and Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government and further providing with respect
thereto, (Note the motions above regarding this item).

(d) Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Mrs. Ezernack; Voting Yes: Mr. Clark, Mrs. Ezernack,
Voting No: Mr. Wilson, Dr. Armstrong, Ms. Biakes not to Adopt a Resolution approving and authorizing
a Cooperative lindeavor Agreement by and between the City of Monroe and Supporters for the Monroe
Civie Center as per (he attached agreement and further providing with respect thereto.

Comments:

Ms. Nell Bradley asked who (he supporters were and if this is a nonprofit and asked why is a nonprofit
needed to assist in [undraising at the Civie Center;

Mr. Charles Thomas said the board was established as the documents tell why the board was established
to help raise funds and promote events and improve the civic center; the nonprofit board is registered with
the State of Louisiana and is certified; he asked that Ms. Trimble would speak about the money being
donated to the board to have the fundraisers to put together a program that will enhance their efforts at the
civic center; Ms. Trimble stated they came together as a communily to belter the community and the
quality of life and it is a nonprofit organization that have applied for the 501¢3 just Lo enhance the city.

Ms. Nell Bradley said it sounds like this is Mr. Thomas job to promote the Civic Center and doesn’t
understand why (he city has (o give the nonprofit $3,000 and it is his job to run it and gel programs (o
make money for the Civie Center and doesn’t need a nonprofit to do it.

Mr. Charles Thomas said (he communily alfairs is mostly an enterprise zone and the civic center is the
entertainment capital for Northeast La. and therefore there are some (hings thal we have to do; he said the
700 as well as the Masur museum has a nonprofit board that makes funds for them and put on events to
support and this is a norm; he said they were asked to put a board together to help do somethings for the
Civic Center and (o quit coming lo the City of Monroe asking lor extra funds and this is why the board is
together as are other boards in the City of Monroe; Ms. Blakes asked il there was a contract [or the board
for when they do the different fundraisers: he said there is no contract there obligation is to do whalt they
can to enhance efforts at (he civic center; he said the percentage the city would receive aller a fundraising
event would be all expenses they would receive all of the funds; the volunteers have been meeting for
over a year Lo put the board together, they have articles of incorporation, they have the 501¢3 ready lo be
forwarded ofT o Tennessee and the citizens have been working for over a year, donating their own time
and haven't asked [or a penny and they come to the civic center and see things thal need to be done: Ms.
Blakes asked what the $3.000 was for and that they are going to do fundraisers, but they are given (he
building for free and are not paying for the building; Mr. Thomas said $800-51000 was for the application
of the 501¢3 being filed; seventy five petcent of the $2000 Jelt will be put towards a fundraiser {o raise
funds al the civic center, il is seed money to get them going and is why came forward to move forward
and $3.000 is nol a ot of money; Ms. Bradley said it was told by Mr. Thomas that they had the 501¢3
approved and is saying $800 is going towards paying for it; Mr. Thomas denied saying thal;
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Ms. Rowena Sledge, citizen asked for an explanation of the nonprofit and what they would be doing al the
civie center; she said she works for a nonprofit, OMCAP who has been at their location for three months
and do not have enough money. as they help people with hardships, they don’t have internet, don’t have
phones, and said they need help and has been forward to speak about this before and they can’t get help to
assist people in Monroe, West Monroe and Ouachita Parish.

(e) Upon a motion by Mr. Wilson, seconded by Mr. Clark and unanimously approved (o Adopt Resolution
No. 6570, authorizing a Change Order to a contract with Siemens Industry, Inc. for the maintenance of the
HVAC Equipment at the Monroe Civie Center Project and further providing with respect thereto. (There
were no public connments).

8. Pulice Department: '

Public Comment:

MNone.
9. Fire Deparlment:

Public Comment:

10. Lngineering Services:

(a) Upon a motion by Mrs, Iizernack. seconded by Ms. Blakes and unanimously approved to Adopl
Resolution No. 6571, accepting as substantially complete work done by and between the city of Monroe
and Columbus Fence Company, LLC, for the MLU Parking Facility Perimeter Fencing, and further
providing with respect thereto. (There were no public comments).

(b) Upon a motion by Mrs. lizernack, seconded by Mr. Wilson and unanimously approved o remove
from the agenda to Adopt a Resolution authorizing James . Mayo, Mayor, to exccule Change Order No.
One (1) to the livangeline Streel Drainage Improvement Countract, between the City of Monroe and

Amethyst Construction, Inc., for an increase in the contract amount of ~and increase in the
conlract time ol and Turther providing with respect thereto. (There were no public
comments).

TIONS & ORDINANCES: NONE.

X: RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES FOR SECOND READING AND FINAL ADOI'TION

SUBJECT TO PUBLIC HEARING:

(a) Upon a motion by Dr. Armstrong, seconded by Mr. Wilson and unanimously approved to Finally
Adopt  Ordinance No. 11,636, authorizing the City of Monroe o fake Corporeal Possession ol the
property described below and sell to Regina Jackson all rights, title and interest that the City may have
acquired to lot in Lots 3 & 4, Square B, Lamyville Addition, Ouachita Parish, N 2™ St District 3,
Monroe, La, by Adjudication at Tax Sale dated July 1, 2010, and further with respect therelo. (Legal)

Chairwoman Blakes opened (he public hearing and having no one to come forward, the hearing was
closed.

(b) Upon a mation by Dr. Armstrong, seconded by Mrs. Ezernack and unanimously approved to Finally
Adopt  Ordinance No. 11,637, authorizing the City ol Monroe to take Corporeal Possession ol the
property described below and sell to Mt. Nebo Missionary Baptist Church, all rights, title and interest (hal
the City may have acquired (o lol in Lot 7, Square 6, Prichard’s Addition, Ouachita Parish, 603 Jack
MecEnery St., District 4, Monroe, La, by Adjudication at Tax Sale dated July 9, 2009, and further with
respect thereto. (Legal)

Chairwoman Blakes opened the public hearing:




1. Ms. Nell Bradley inquired as to who would own the property, would it be Mt. Nebo because there are
other person’s names on the document; Legal said the names were the Pastors ol the church and the
property would belong o Mt. Nebo.

Faving no one else (o come forward, the hearing was closed.

(¢) Upon a motion by Mrs. Ezernack, seconded by Mr. Wilson and unanimously approved to Finally
Adopt Ordinance No. 11,638, amending Chapter 13, Drainage & IFlood Control, Article II, Flood Hazard
Areas, Division 1, Generally, Section 13-20, basis for establishing the areas of Special I'lood Hazards and
Division 3, provisions for Flood Iazard Reduction, Section 13-61, Enforcement, ol the Code of the City
of Monroe, Louisiana; repealing all ordinances in conflict herewith. (PUD)

Chairwoman Blakes opened the public hearing:

1. Ms. Nell Bradley asked if there were maps and il citizens would be notified letting them know if they
have been added to a [lood zone so that they can get insurance or if they are not in a flood zone; Mr. Chris
Fisher said (hey have had meelings for everyone fo share the maps and they will be effeclive nex( year
January 22 and is when it gues into elfect; Public hearings were in Monroe and West Monroe and can be
viewed at his oflice.

Having no one else to come forward, the hearing was closed.

() } Upon a motion by Mrs. Ezernack, seconded by Dr. Armstrong and unanimously approved to Finally
Adopt  Ordinance No. 11.639, adopting a Collective Bargaining Agreement for 2015-2017, by and
between the City of Monroe and the Amalgamated Transit Union Local No. 1160, AFL-CIO and further
providing with respect thereto. (Transit/Legal)

Chairwoman Blakes opened the public hearing and having no one 1o come forward, (he hearing was
closed.

XL CITIZENS PARTICIPATION:

1. Mr. Ricky Smith, citizen, spoke in regard to his homeowner insurance possibly being
cancelled on Dec. 18™ due (o a tree which has a limb that hangs over the roof of his house; the lot
is an adjudicated property and he wants to know what the city can do about the tree in terms of
culting it down so that his insurance won't be cancelled: Mr. Wilson went by this morning to look
al the tree, took pictures and he called Mr. Janway who was supposed (o have looked al the tree,
whichi as Mr. Wilson stated was leaning towards the Smith home: Mr. Clark asked what could be
done to expedite (he matter; Mr. Janway stated he looked at the wrong home, thinking the property
was on Mississippi Street and said he would go out and look at the tree; Mr. Clark asked if
something could be done in this emergency situation: Mr. Smith said the lot belong to the city,
because (he city has in the past come out and trimumed this tree but didn’t trim it back far enough;
Janway said if it doesn’ belong to the city, then it's nothing he can do, but if it is probably
something that they can do; Ms. Angie Baldwin, Assistant City Atlorney slated il it was an
adjudicated property, it does not mean that the city owns the property and it was asked since il is
an emergency (hat there can be some resolution to this matter; the Mayor said he wasn’t going (o
get into Mr. Smith’s business regarding his number of claims, because this can contribute to the
insutance company terminating him also and said they could talk offline about this; he said they
can talk about cutting the tree down, but it doesn’t mean that they won’t still cancel him and said
need 1o slow down and do things that are proper and he does understand the sensitivity of his
matler;

2. Ms. Nell Bradley, citizen, said she wanted an update on the Main Street program that was
mentioned some (ime ago. as the program was supposed to have a board and the board was
supposed (o gel training; she also mentioned the 20 job descriptions that should have been
received from legal wilhin six weeks and haven’t gotten and would like to know the job
descriptions, qualifications, salaries and may want to apply (or one | she said the city paid
Breckenridge money to study the historic district and wanted an update and asked il they added
the church on Adams Streel or what has been added.

3. Mr. Gerald Shaw, spoke about (he combining of the transit routes and said when they are
combined that the people would have to walk very far to another bus route, just to get to work on
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time and would need Lo gel up an extra two hours early just Lo make il to work on titne; there are
kids that catch the bus o get to school on time and must walk up Lo eight blocks (o get o the
school al Carver Elementary: he explained the routes and said the North Monroe route is being
cul every [orty five minutes and (his is impossible, the bus will be speeding through (he
neighborhoods trying (o make time and the bus routes are needed back and does not need (o cut
routes at the Burg Jones/Marx Street and the North Monroe route; the routes need to remain single
routes and nol be combined: the buses need maintenance, bul the city keep firing the mechanics
and said he is speaking for the people that he see every day and has been doing this job [or 30
years and see people walking 8 (0 9 blocks;

Mr. Janway said on the combining of the Burg Jones Lane and Marx Street route, this was done in
the sunumertime and there have been no complaints on this until they (tried to make it official and
ithen the only complaints made were [rom the drivers and said you would be surprised how much
overtime the drivers make; he said they are trying to operate the system as efliciently as possible
and the last year’s audit reporl and the budgel, there was an additional $400,000 transferred in
from the general fund (o operate tansit and are trying Lo be as ellicient as possible and as far as
the Northside (hey average only three riders per day on the 1.5 hour trip all day long, running a
large bus, and he said Mr. Keenan said they would provide transportation o those lew people that
do work on the Northside in the little Cuba area. there may be some inconveniences, but up until
this point there have been no complaints, neither on the Burg lones Lane and Marx Street, the
complaints are coming from (he drivers and not the passengers.

Ms. Blakes asked when the public hearing was held; Mr. Janway said he didn’t have the dale of
the public hearing:

Mr. Shaw said the reason for the overlime is because the drivers are being [ired; the bus has (o run
vegardless and it is not the driver complaining, the drivers look out for the passengers: il the
drivers weren't being fired for the things they have been fired for then the overlime wouldn’t be
there;

Mr. Janway said fare boxes were installed in 2013 on all of the buses and do know by bus and
roule how many passengers are on the bus and can do it by date, week, month and year to date and
all decisions are made based on the knowledge they have as it relates to ridership;

Ms. Jolinnie Thomas. citizen, said she takes people downtown every day to catch the bus and the
problem she thinks is that the (ransit system sucks.

Mr. Damien Armstrong, said in reference to the statements made by Mr, Janway as it relales to the
counts on the buses and passengers and he asked how can you have an accurate count when you
don’t have buses on the street; he said the Powell Avenue route was cul oul six to seven months
ago and for a whole year, there wasn’t a bus out there and asked how can you get an accurale
count when you had cars, SUV’s picking up passengers on the street and he said the same thing on
Marx Street; when you are short on buses you must run a combination and an accurate count
cannol be made and this has gone on for six to eight months or longer; the numbers are incorrect
and you will have a low count when there is no bus; he said he told the Mayor aboul this seven to
eight months ago when (hey discussed the fact that transit is here for everybody and a lot of people
ride public ransportation to get to their jobs, you may not use it but we all need it.

Mr. Janway said he echoed what he said before, and that being that we heard from two bus drivers
tonight and one person that don’t ride the transit system;

Ms. Gloria Walker, citizen, wished everyone a Merry Christmas, glad to be present; commented
aboul Chase bank and how the location at the mall was closed and now the location at Chase 165
South does not have a drive through and it wasn’t announced or notified of this change; she said
the transil system routes of the Burg Jones Lane and Marx Street should not be closed down, there
are others (hat may need to be ¢losed but not those two; she said she was unhappy with this being
able 1o be done and no one saying anything and wasn’t happy with Chases decision as they will
lose customers and once the churches are notified and they pull their money out of Chase, that it
will be a belter place; she said the OMCAP office you can’t gel them on the phone and this is not
good; people on South 6" Streel and they get the rain, the people are crying because they have
been flooded out: she said we are not being serviced and we should be and she told Mr. Janway
that there were no complaints due to the fact that some people don’t know how to complain and
may this is a problem she have and they may not have been able to gel to the meeting and it should
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be a caring thing and they need to go (0 work to make (he less mininum wage money thal he
makes, they need the bus roule.

Ms. Marilyn Denoux, cilizen, said she went to Bruno’s event and thanked the Mayor and the city
and that it was wonderful seeing the police men and women being promoled and some being
retived and acknowledged honoring Bruno.

Ms. Kyrston Brooks, citizen, addressed the statement Mr, Janway made in regard to the transii
system and said as she has lived on the Southside of Monroe, that they depended on the transit
system (o gel where they needed 1o go; she said the fact that bus drivers are speaking up about
issues lels her know that the people (hat ride the buses, possibly shares their complaints with them
and il they aren’t calling directly or doing it the ofTicial way, that it’s not that they aren’t frustrated
but it probably because they don’t know how to do it and if the bus drivers weren’t in on deciding
which routes were popular or needed, then maybe they should have and their opinions maybe
should have been asked and when complaints are made by the riders, it should be a responsibility
of the bus drivers to bring them [orward, because counting numbers is not (he same as knowing
who gets on where and where they get off; we should work together without animosity lo try and
find a solution.

There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at §:30
p.m.. upon a motion of Mr. Wilson and seconded by Ms. Blakes.

Ms. Betty Blakes
Chairwoman

Mus. Carolus 5. Riley
Council Clerk

Ms. Jacqueline Benjamin
Council Secretary

“TTor extended details on the Council meeting please call the Council Clerk Monday-Friday
at 329-2252; also, a recording of the minutes can be sent via email to you,

14




i Agenda ltem WTP Accept Bid
= Foney Gibson io: MONROE CITY COUNCIL 12/15/2015 01:14 PM

December 15, 2015

Mayor James E. Mayo

Mr. David Barnes, Jr.
Director of Administration

Mrs. Carolus Riley
City Clerk

Bids was received and opened on November 17, 2015 for A Pax Mixing System for the Water
Treatment Plant Ref # 2016-00000037. A total of eight (8) bid packs was mailed and one (1) bid
response were received.

The Water Treatment Plant recommends that this bid be awarded to HD Supply of Monroe, LA.
HD Supply was the low bidder and meets the specifications for this bid and has been cleared by
the Tax and Revenue Division The cost is 40,444 44, Funds for this purchase will be derived from
the repair & maintenance equipment account which has a balance of $290,000.00.

Respectfully Yours in Purchasing,

Toney L. Gibson
Buyer

Cc: Mr, Tom Janway, Public Works Director
Mr. Sean Benton, Water Treatment Superintendent
Mr. Greg Yoes, Purchasing Manager
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TAXATION & REVENUE

City of Monroe, Louigiana
MAYOR - COUNCIL GOVERNMENT

MEMO

To:  Carolus Riley
City Council

From: Tim Lewis
Tax & Revenue Supervisor

Re:  RENEWAL (December 22, 2015 meeting)

Date: December 16, 2015

CLASS A

SIXTH STREET SALOON
1026 N. 6" STREET
MONROE, LA 71201

OWNERS: PROVEN POINT LLC(J. NICHOLSON)

1 TAXATION & REVENUE DIVISION
PO, BOX 123 « MONROE, LA 712100123 = PHONE 318-328-2220 « FAX 315-329-2362




TAXATION & REVENUE

@ity of Monvoe, Louigiana
MAYOR - COUNCIL GOVERNMENT

MEMO

To: Carolus Riley
City Council

From: Tim Lewis
Tax & Revenue Supervisor

Re: Renewal (December 22, 2015 meeting)

Date: December 16, 2015

CLASS A

. RW'S SPORT BAR & GRILL-4002 GASTON -RAYMOND WHITLEY

. FAT PELICAN-CAROL TUBBS

. CRUISE THE-215 POWELL AVE-RAY ZIEGLER

. CHILE VERDE MEX. REST.-7944 DESIARD-GUADALUPE CASTILLO

. TASTE OF INDIA-903 N. 4TH-PRATAP THOTA

. CLUB TEQUILA'S-3113 BREARD ST.-DEMONDRE JONES, SR.

. SAMURAI ONE LLC-1118 OLIVER RD.-TONY PHENGDARA

. NEAT-515 N. 3RD ST.-DARYL FORTENBERRY JR.

. COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT-4915 PECANLAND- D. WEAVER, C. RUSSELL& J.
BLACKMAN

10. RESIDENCE INN BY MARR.-4960 MILLHAVEN- D. WEAVER, C. RUSSELL & J.
BLACKMAN

11. MONJUNIS -1210 N. 18TH-DJ BRATTON

12. E & D LOUNGE -1011 DESIARD-DIANNE GIVES

13. PICKLE BARREL-1827 AVE OF AMERICA-DARYL FORTENBERRY JR.

1 TAXATION & REVENUE DIVISION
P.0. BOK 123 » MONROE, LA 71210-0123 » PHONE 318-329-2220 » FAX 318-375-2362
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14. WATERFRONT GRILL-5201 DESIARD-DONALD WEEMS

15. BOBO'S-209 STERLINGTON-VITUS SHELL

16. RAWZ CAFE -1100 STERLINGTON-BOULOME KEOMALITHONG
17.EL JARRITO-1301 N. 18" JESUS PEREZ

18. EL JARRITO- 1304 LAMY LANE —-MANUEL CUBILLO&JESUS PEREZ
19. LIBRARY LOUNGE-5203 DESIARD-RALPH FUNDERBURG Ili

20. FIESTA LINDA -3601 PECANLAND —E & G GONZALEZ

21. PORTICO- 2230 TOWER DR.-JERRY BAYLES

CLASS B

. COUNTY MARKET #9304-1920 LOUISVILLE-SOUTHEAST FOOD LLC

. RUSH HOUR-1009 WINNSBORO -ALI MUTHANA

. STOP-N-SAVE -3405 DESAIRD ST.-DAHAL ENTERPRISE

. BOOTLEGGERS LOUISIANA -4326 STERLINGTON RD-CYNTHIA HOLLADAY
. BROOKSHIRE#56-4070 STERLINGTON-BROOKSHIRE GROCERY CO.

. BROOKSHIRE#34-1801 N.18TH-BROOKSHIRE GROCERY CO.

. BROOKSHIRE#22-7920 DESIARD-BROOKSHIRE GROCERY CO.

. SUPER 1 FOODS #607-2310 LOUISVILLE-BROOKSHIRE GROCERY CO.

. REAL SMOKERS PARADISE-7830 DESIARD-MARCELLUS ROGER ELAHI
10. JOEY'S STOP-N-GO - 2400 OLD STERLINGTON- GAFFER MAFHAHI

11. CIRCLE K #2723455-1471 GARRETT RD-CIRCLE K STORES, INC

12. CIRCLE K #2723454-1501 N. 18TH-CIRCLE K STORES, INC

13. TONORE’S WINE CELLAR-801 LOUISVILLE-KICEY HOLDINGS LLC
14.SMOKER’S OASIS-1900 JACKSON ST.-AMIN VIRANI

LN WN=

CLASS G

1. GLAZERS DIST. OF LA.-2930 COMMERCE AVE-GLAZER’S INC.
2. SOUTHERN BEV. C0.-2400 NEWCOMBE #A- S&0 WINE LLC




TAXATION & REVENUE

Lity of Monroe, Louigiana
MAYOR - COUNCIL GOVERNMENT

MEMO

Toe:  Carolus Riley
City Council

From: Tim Lewis
Tax & Revenue Supervisor

Re: New (December 22, 2015 meeting)

Date: December 16, 2015

CLASS A

1. SIPPERS SPORTS BAR 2. COPELAND’S
100 STERLINGTON RD 3851 PECANLAND DR.
MONROE, LA 71203 MONROE, LA 71203

OWNERS: SURBRENA THOMAS ALANA & JOHN BELTON

3. BRASS MONKEY
521 DESIARD STREET
MONROE, LA 71201

OWNERS: JAMES R. KELLEY JR.

DISTANCE REPORT ORDERED
SALES TAX CLEARED
CO-CLEARED

1 TAXATION & REVENUE DIVISION
P, 0. BOX 123 » MONROE, LA 712100123 » PHONE 318-329-2220 = FAX 318-329-2362




TAXATION & REVENUE

ity of Monroe, Louigiana
MAYOR - COUNCIL GOVERNMENT

MEMO

To:  Carolus Riley
City Council

From: Tim Lewis
Tax & Revenue Supervisor

Re:  New (December 22, 2015 meeting)

Date: December 16, 2015

CLASS B
1. CHRIS’S PACKAGE LIQUOR 2. NOW & SAVE #18
502 WINNSBORO RD 1420 US HWY 165 SOUTH
MONROE, LA 71202 MONROE, LA 71203
OWNERS:MITCH P. SMITH SOOKHAM DHILLON

DISTANCE REPORT ORDERED
SALES TAX CLEARED
CO-CLEARED

l TAXATION & REVENUE DIVISION
P. 0. BOX 123 » MONROE, LA 71210-0123 » PHONE 318-329-2220 » FAX 318-329-2362




RESOLUTION

STATE OF LOUISIANA NO.
CITY OF MONROE

The following Resolution was introduced by wheo
moved for its adoption and was seconded by

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING JAMES E. MAYO, MAYOR, TO EXECUTE A
CONTRACT WITH RAINER ANDING TALBOT & MULHEARN FOR
COLLECTION OF SALES TAX AND FURTHER PROVIDING WITH
RESPECT THERETO:

WHEREAS, Rainer Anding Talbot & Mulhearn specializes in sales tax collection
throughout the State of Louisiana; and

WHEREAS, the City of Monroe is the sole tax collector for QOuachita Parish
pursuant to the provisions of La. . 8. 47:337.1, et seq. ; and

WHEREAS, there are several delinquent sales tax dealers within the parish who
have failed to remit taxes due and the collection of such taxes requires specialized services
which Attorney provides and is well acquainted with.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF MONROE, LOUISIANA:

That James E. Mayo, Mayor of the City of Monroe is hereby authorized to

enter into and sign the attached contract for services with Rainer Anding
Talbot & Mulhearn pursuant to the terms of the attached Agreement for Services.

This Resolution having been submitted in writing and was then submitted to a
vote as a whole, the vote thereon being as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:
ABSENT:

And the Resolution was declared ADOPTED on the day of A
2015.

CHAIRMAN

CITY CLERK




AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT between the CITY OF MONROE(City) and RAINER
ANDING TALBOT & MULHEARN(Attorney), is hereby entered into between the

parties this __ day of . 2015 as follows:
The City, pursuant to the approval of Resolution No. , adopted
by the City Council of the City of Monroe on the ___day of , 2015 hereby

agrees to retain Attorney for the purpose of collection of delinquent sales taxes and
legal matters related thereto under the direction of the Tax and Revenue
Department.

Attorney agrees to represent City in the above described legal matters at a
rate of $175.00 per hour plus costs, however, Attorney could be authorized by the
Director of Administration to collect certain accounts on a 25% basis in which case
there would be no charge to City unless there is a recovery of the past due sales tax
by Attorney. In such percentage basis agreement the Director of Administration
shall authorize collection through a letter to Attorney stating with specificity the
account under which such collection shall be authorized stating the reason therefor.

Attorney agrees to bill City on a monthly basis showing hours worked and
sufficient detail to determine the activities billed.

The parties agree the Attorney/Client relationship contracted for herein can
be terminated at any time for any reason upon giving each party ten(10)days
written notice prior to its termination.

THUS DONE AND SIGNED this __day of _, 2015 before the

undersigned Notaries and competent witnesses.

WITNESSES:
Robert Rainer, On Behalf of Rainer,
Anding Talbot & Mulhearn
NOTARY
WITNESSES:

James E, Mayo, Mayor

NOTARY
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PrLanning Anp Urean DeveLopmenT DEPARTMENT

g 3
ot 2 P. O. Box 123
Monroe, Louisiana 71210-0123

Planning and Zoning

Division

MEMORANDUM

TO: Councilwoman Betty Blakes, Chairman

FROM: Joanne C. Poret, AICP, Planning and Zoning Director @)
DATE: December 15, 2015 =
RE: Conditional Use Permit

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE SALES, OFF-PREMISE:

Luisa Macabanti/Just Stop
3100 Renwick Street
Monroe, La

This major conditional use permit authorizes the use of the existing structure to sell
beer with consumption ofl-premise as an accessory use (o a carry-out restaurant,
The Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance allows liquor sales for consumption ofl-
premise as a Major Conditional Use in the B-3, General Business/Commercial
District. Major Conditional Uses are those uses that require another level of
approval, therefore this request comes before the City Council for their approval in
addition to that of the Planning Commission. The Conditional Use does not take the
place of a liquor license but approves the use of this location for the liquor sales.
The applicant still needs to apply for a liquor license.

Planning Commission recommends denial with a 4-0-1 vote.
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City of Monroe Planning Commission

December 7, 2015 ___City Hall Monroe, Louisiana
MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:
Ms. Susan Hollis Mr. John Smith
Mr. Hunt Neely Mr. Mike Riley

Mr. Tommy Usrey

Ms. Berna Dean Jones
Mr. Ed Fench

Mr. Jott Delcambre

OTHERS PRESENT:

Ms. Louisa Macabanti

Mrs. Esther Gallow

Ms. Debra Smith, 3103 Owl Street, Monroe LA

Ms. Alma Jean Handy, 3015 Owl Street, Monroe LA
Ms. Erma Woods

Ms. Pearline Badger, 3107 Owl Street, Monroe LA
Mr. Levin Tatum, 3101 Gayton Street, Monroe LA
Mr. Joe Brown, 3101 Church Street, Monroe LA

STAFF PRESENT:

Mrs. Joanne Poret, Planning & Zoning Director
Mr. Chris Fisher, PUD Director
Mrs. Alyeasha Clay, Zoning Administrator

Planning

The regular meeting of the Monroe Planning Commission of the City of Monroe was
called to order Monday, December 7, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. by Mr. Hunt Neely, Chairman, in
the Council Chambers, First Floor, City Hall, Monroe, Louisiana.

CUP 110-15: Just Stop (Luisa Macabanti) — CUP (Major)
Request to sell alcohol with consumption off-premises — B-3
(General Business/ Commercial) District — 3100 Renwick Street.




Mrs. Poret read the report:

This is a request to sell alcohol with consumption off-premises. It's a major conditional
use at 3100 Renwick Street.

Ms. Luisa Macabanti comes to the podium.

Ms. Macabanti: | am the only owner on this property. | have a project that | want you to
review. This is going to be a gas station, like a convenience store with a gas station,
which of course includes everything. If it's a store like this it would be convenient for
peoplé who walk around and pick up groceries. Of course it's not only liquor that we are
talking about, it's the beatification of this Renwick Street. As you look further down you
can see that Renwick is just a piece of property that's never been touched, nobody has
built. 165 is going to be a progress place where commercial and business is going to be
rising up in there. As you can see, all the businesses are going to the north side and this
side of town is already left alone. So I'm willing to put my effort inte making it good for
the city as a tax payer and it's only me here. | don't know why because there is one next
to the school which is not even a hundred feet away which they have a liquor permit. |
am away from the neighborhood, I'm on the business sids. | already have a permit from
the state so | don't know. I'm just waiting for your opinion, Council, and | hope that you
find my project will be fruitful for the neighborhood and of course for 165. This has been
left alone, no progress from this side of town and I'm willing to be here if you permit me.
Thank you.

Mr. Neely: Thank you. Hold on just a second in case anybody on the commission has a
guestion about it.

Mr. Fench: Are you suggesting that selling liquor is progress?

Ms. Macabanti: Of course it's not, it varies on your opinion. As a gas station we all have
the convenience, like a Wal-Mart, they sell liquor and beer and we don't oppose them.
They are always in a neighbor like the neighborhood Wal-Mart. People are not opposing
it because it's a big company. I'm being small here, I'm really hurt because | already
purchased the property and | am already paying the tax and insurance and | am already
holding my funds here that | should be open last September when the committee pulled
my permit. As a matter of fact, Ruby has already had me renew my license which is not
even existing. So | have renewed twice from the next year and of course | already have
my state license. There is no pros or cons on alcohol, alcohol depends on the people
who consume it. It's based on how you deal with it. If you go home and you want to chill
out, you can have a beer. | don't see anybody not drinking beer or liquor here and wine
of course is good for your body so | don’t know what will be the problem. You raise your
hand if no body consumes liquor here. | myself, | consume if | am so stressed out. | have
been stressed because | have not even opened and they have already broke in and my
neighbor had come over. The next day they went to my property and twelve o'clock
midnight and they did not call the police and the next day my neighbor came and said at
seven o'clock in the evening and said "by the way, somebody robbed you and they ran
behind here”. | raised the fence so that people could not from the neighborhood to me. |
blocked that but that is not enough, | have to hire security for me to protect myself. I'm
not even open and they had already robbed me. | need to make some money and pay
my bills and for the tax coming in. | hoping that you all can give a good opinion for my
permit. That the zoning committee would pass my permit so | can be open very soon




because | am running out of funds and it's only me. | work hard, | am trying my best if
you please.

Mr. Neely: Are there any other questions from the commission?

Mr. Delcambre: The Triple S pharmacy/grocery that has been selling alcohol for off-
premise consumption for thirtyish years, are they grandfathered in because the current
code?

Mrs. Poret: | don't know if they are grandfathered in, | don't know what the state laws
were 30 years ago so | don't know if they changed or not. | don't know.

Ms. Macabanti: As you say, they grandfathered which is 100ft away from the church and
I'm too far away.

Mr. Neely: Any other questions from the commission? Is there anyone in the audience
wishing to speak in favor of this project? Is there anyone wishing to speak in opposition
to the project?

Mrs. Esther Gallow comes o the podium.

Mrs. Gallow: | am president of Booker T. Community Outreach. | was born and raised in
Booker T. and | have worked there for the last twenty years trying to establish a
neighberhood of sort that we have now. Years ago we had to go in and just literally push
out a bar and a liquor store that was in the block from our high school, our Jr. High
School, the recreation center, and also the library. We ensured that we would not have
any more alcohol, this is why Triple S was grandfathered in. A stipulation was made that
if that store burned down or anything, there would be no more alcohol. You cannot
imagine the trouble that our children go through when they let out of school and walk
home. When you bring these stores into our area it haunts me to think that you could
think this was a beautification and a help to us. Right in the radius of a half a mile north,
south, east, and west we have five bars. We have seven outlets that sell alcohol and
through her on 165, she is within a block. | don’t understand the thinking on this but
seven outlets. Some of them were sneaked in on us and we didn't know about it. We are
not going to let this happen anymore because we worked too hard. This is where our
homes are, this is where our children live, and we don't need any more alcohol. Within a
half mile radius each way, what are we doing but asking for trouble. No, we object to it,
Booker T. Outreach does, and I'm hoping that | don’t really have to put this into a pursuit
but | refuse to see more liquor come into our neighborhood. Thank you.

Mr. Neely: | have a question for the commission. This application is outside the legal
circle. They can't be within 300ft, right? This is outside of that, is that correct?

Mrs. Poret: This is outside 300ft. What happened is that she had come in to get her
certificate of occupancy and she was failed to be notified that this was required for a
major conditional use. It had gotten a cleared CO, it had gotten a distance check and
she is beyond the 300ft, and it was on the council agenda. We had to remove it from
council agenda until it went through Planning Commission. She already got state
approval for it. :

Mrs. Gallow: But that is not our fault, she should not have. Thank you.




Mr. Usrey: She's over 300ft that has nothing to do with it.

Mrs. Porei: | understand, | was just telling you.

Mr. Usrey: That's right, that's what | am saying, that is correct.
Mrs. Poret: | understand.

Ms. Debra Smith of 3103 Owl Slreel comes o the podium.

Ms. Smith: | have lived in Booker T. all of my life, [ am fifty-four years old, we are a third
generation living on Owl Street. | love my neighborhood but this is a deterrent to the
livelihoods of everyone that lives there. First of all, | also work at Carroll High Schoal, |
am a professional there, and | also work part-time at Carver Library so | see all kinds of
things every day from 7:30-6pm. She said that she was stressed out, ever since |
learned of this incident | have been stressed out because it was my backyard that she
got robbed in and then she kind of got teed off at me because | came and reported it. |
live alone, I'm single in a house directly behind her establishment. Two times it has
already been robbed. She had said something about a detainer wall, that wall is not high
enough to keep, it was kids that were running and jumping that wall, using my backyard,
my fence to climb in to get onto her establishment. Then she was kind of teed with me
because as a single person living | have to live there, she doesn't live there in the
neighborhood. If they ever found ouf that | was to report this or something like that then |
am going to be the person that they are going to break in my house next. As | say, there
are older people on my street. I'm speaking for them, they have no voice. Some of them
are old, can't get out the house, the only enjoyment they have is sitting in their yards
enjoying the sunshine when there is some. So for her to put this there, that would bring
all different kind of negative influences into our neighborheod. You think about robbers in
there, guess what, fifty-four years guess what | have seen in that place that she calls her
establishment. I've seen a rape, | have seen a murder, so she is going to tell me. | don't
know how long | have to live but | want to enjoy where | live at.

Mr. Neely: Let me ask you this. What is the difference in her opening a store with alcohol
sales and a store without alcohol sales?

Mrs. Smith: | don't mind businesses coming into the Booker T. area, business, but not
alcohol. The kids want one thing, drugs. This is another form of drugs. It's not marijuana
but it's still a drug. It's not crack but it's still a drug.

Mr. Neely: She has a legal limit as to who she can sell too.

Ms. Smith: Even though, you would have fo live there councilman Neely, they would
loiter, they might not stay there but they would come, | have seen it happen before when
it was Stop and Go. | have seen a washateria, | have seen a pawn shop, and they loiter.
They may stay stand across the street and watch what goes on. The next thing you
know, there is the police, and they may come 30 to 45 minutes later after the fact. She
doesn't have proper lighting there. That is how that young lady got raped, because it was
dark, it was a trail that leads directly from her establishment to my backyard. | saw a
man just today, | came home for lunch, | saw a man walk and I'm saying now where is
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he walking from. She has left enough between that petition and my house for them to
squeeze through there. So if there is a will there's a way. | have grandchildren, | want
them to be able to play in my backyard but | can't. If she put that liquor place there, |
cannot do that with good conscience, | cant, The next thing | know, | am upgrading my
alarm system, I'm going to have to do all that because | feel like my life is going to be in
jeopardy. She knows it but some people don't care, | care. Fifty-four years of my life |
have lived on that one very street. | don’t think she can say the same. Does she know us
and then for her to get an attitude with me because | took out the time in my busy day to
come say "there were some hoys "

Mr. Neely: We need to address the alcohol sales, that's what we are addressing here,
not personal issues. We are addressing the alcohol sales.

Ms. Smith: I'm just referencing in this fact that | want to see business there but | want to
see business that is conducive to the neighborhood and not in a negative way.

Mr. Neely: Alright, thank you.

Mrs. Handy: | bring you greetings from Jesus Christ of Nazareth, son of the only true and
living god. My prayer to god is that he will let me know what to say and that you will take
ears and listen to what | have to say. First of all | am seventy-four years old. | lived in this
area right close behind where she is going to put her shop at and | don’'t know how much
more time | have to live but | want to live it peacefully. Now she says that she is going to
be selling alcohol and it's not going to be consumed on the premises. Who is going to
determine if she is going to be out there looking to see if it's only consumed off-
premises? The other place down that street that sells alcohol was grandfathered in so |
believe it's closer than it should be and we certainly don't want any more in the area. A
lot of those kids we were talking about, they come from Carroll in Carroll Jr. High and
Carroll High School coming down that area to go home. We have four churches in the
area. | am a senior citizen, as | said, living in the area behind the shop. | have
grandchildren that come sometimes to be with me, litle small ones, so we do not want
that in our neighborhood and we would appreciate you considering this and thinking
about us and what you would want to do if you had to make the decision and it would be
in your neighborhood. I'm sure she doesn't want any in her neighborhood and she is not
putting it where she is. So | would ask that you would consider in your mind, in your
heart, and really decide what is best for us in that particular area. Thank you.

Mrs. Hollis: You mentioned churches, what is the closest church to that facility?
Mr. Usrey: Joanne, how far are those? You got any idea?

Mrs. Poret: All | know is that Taxation and Revenue asked for a distance check and it

Mr. Neely: They are further away than 300ft.

Mr. Usrey: Yes, that's what I'm saying.




Mr. Neely: Thank you. Do any of the others have anything different to add? We are
willing to stipulate that there are six people in oppesition to it. If you have anything
different to add please step up, otherwise we would like to just stipulate that the
neighbors are in disagreement because we do have some other items on the agenda.
You have a right to be heard ma'am.

Mrs. Erma Woods comes fo the podium.

Mrs. Woods: I'm concerned about the children that have to walk through there. | moved
into that neighborhood in 1969 and my children graduated Carroll High School and now |
see other children are walking through there every day having to come past a liquor
store. These kids need an opportunity to get an education without having to have all this
problems getting to and from so that’'s my concern as well as adulis, grown-ups, and
seniors. I'm just asking that you reconsider and think about our children.

Mr. Neely: Let me ask you this. VWhen my children attended Neville and came home they
passed a convenience slore with liquor sales, two restaurants with liquor sales, what's
the difference? | mean, again, I'm trying to find an argument in my mind because as a
store owner she is legally prevented from selling to any children,

Mrs. Woods: You want to know what the difference is for selling to children.

Mr. Neely: She can't sell to children.

Mrs. Woods: Well, she shouldn't.

Mr. Neely: She can't, she cannot legally sell to children.

Mrs. Woods: Okay, but what my point is those children need an opportunity to be able to
go to school. | don't know where your schools went to school at Neville, | had one go to
Neville as well but | did not know about the alcohol is all of that. | just feel that we should

give them an opportunity. Not thinking of ourselves only, the dollar that we can make at
anyone's expense, but we need to consider each other. That's my point. Thank you.

Mr. Neely: Thank you.

Ms. Peatiine Badger of 3107 Owl{ Street come fto the podium.

Ms. Badger: Everyone has spoken about the alcohol issues so I'm not going to bring that
up, it's whatever said is said, but | went to Louisa personally myself. My backyard,
Louisa's store is in my backyard. | watched these people jump over the fence. They ran
and they leaped over it. This was at twelve o'clock at night, it's a safety issue for us. As
young, I'm young | don't care if I'm fifty-three, as young single females it's a safely issue
for us. We are watching these people jump across the fence and they broke into her
back door and they pulled all these boxes out and they start throwing these boxes
across the fence. They were trying to get the boxes across my fence but | have a little
higher fence then hers. So | went to Louisa and | asked her, | said "Louisa, what are you
going to do about lifting that fence up a little bit higher so we can be protected because
that's a target.

Ms. Macabanti: Which | did say yes —




Mr. Neely: Excuse me, we need to deal with the alcohol issue. As | understand, there is
no liquor being sold at that location at this moment, right? Okay, so its’ being robbed but
we are discussing a liquor issue, an alcohol issue.

Ms. Badger: First you're discussing the liquor issue but we also need lo discuss the
safety issue.

Mr. Neely: Well, she has the right to open the store without alcohol. That's within her
right. What we are discussing here is whether she is going to have the ability to sell off-
premise liguor.

Ms. Badger: But if I'm not mistaken, Louisa stood here and she said that she was
concerned about the community too.

Mr. Neely: Okay, excuse me. We are going to address the alcohol issue. Period.
Mrs. Poret: You do need to consider any adverse impacts that this will have.

Mr. Neely: Okay, thank you. That the liquor sales would have. Yes.

Ms. Badger: Thank you.

Mrs. Hollis: What is the height of the fence that we are talking about? What is the
requirements for fences between businesses and residential and what kind of fence is it?

Mr. Neely: What is the height requirement on the fence?
Mrs. Poret: 8ft.

Mr. Neely: How high is your fence?

Mrs. Poret: If the fence is existing.

Ms. Badger: At one time it was eight but when they tore it down you did go back and
rebuild but it's not high enough, it's stiil low. | watched them jump over it.

Mr. Neely: Excuse me, let her have a chance to answer.

Ms. Macabanti: What | did before | got into the building, | had put the fence back into
position because so many neighbors have been walking through that property. That was
the first project | did. Me and my cousin went and did the brick ourselves to prevent
people.

Mr. Neely: How high is the fence?

Ms. Macabanti: It's higher than me so it may be six or seven feet.

Mr. Neely: And she is required to have 8ft fence around the building, is that correct?

Mrs. Poret: It was an existing fence that was torn down?




Ms. Macabanti: Yes ma'am.

Mrs. Poret: It doesn't have {o be 8ii. Let me check.

Mrs. Hollis: What type of fence is this? Wire? Board?

Ms. Macabanti: Its concrete ma'am. Concrete blocks.

Mrs. Hollis: Concrete blocks, okay.

Mr. Usrey: But the whole thing was torn down?

Ms. Macabanti: They tore down, it was probably a gate, and they smashed it, maybe so
they can walk through that instead of going around the corner. Then | put that back in to
make it a little safer for people behind.

Ms. Badger: If | may say this, if you put it up a little bit from where you can see where it's
supposed to go, all that is still empty. You can see where it's supposed to go Louisa.

Mrs. Poret: It's an existing business location so it's not required to follow the buffer
requirement. However, since the fence was torn down it probably should be raised to 8ft.

Mr. Neely: Okay.

Mrs. Poret: Especially since it's abutting a residential.
Mr. Neely: Alright, thank you.

Mr. Usrey: How many other liquor stores in this area?

Mrs. Poret: Two more.

Ms. Badger: There are seven outlets that sells liquor within a half a block radius. North,
soulh, east, west, and she owns one of them already.

Mr. Levin Tatum of 3101 Gayfon Street comes to the podium.

Mr. Tatum: | am co-owner of Excellent on 3003 Gaytan Street and had been there for 25
years. Excellent Daycare Center number one, we have three. On State Street across the
highway, daycare number two of Excellent we built from the ground up. So business is
welcomed in the area but alcohol is not. We have from three month old kids to thirteen
years of age come to the daycare. A majority of them with ...... We have a lot of
loitefing, a lot pf problems, and a lot of crime. We appreciate that the city did come. On
Gayton Street we had a little dilapidated house that was burned that they finally got rid of
it. | can walk out the daycare center right across the street and see the store. | can walk
out of my house that is directly across the street and see the store. | spoke with her up
here the last time we were at a meeting and said "business is welcome but not alcahol”.
Alcohol as we know creates crime. Crime that you don’'t want on your neighborhood, on
your strest. It only takes one incident. Is it worth that? That's what | came to say. Thank

you.




Mr. Neely: This will be the last comment being made. We will close commentary after
this.

Mr. Tatum: This says 500ft, you all said 300ft.
Mrs. Poret: The letter was sent to within 500ft. State law says it can't be within 300ft.

Mr. Tatum: How do they determine feet? Because | know it's within that 300ft of my
daycare center.

Mrs. Poret: You will have to talk to the engineering department. They are the ones that
did the distance check.

Mr. Neely: Are you registered as a school with the state?
Mr. Tatum: Yes, sir.

Mrs. Poret: We didn't have anything in our records. Do you have a Certificate of
Occupancy?

Mr. Tatum: Yes.

Mr. Neely: |s the daycare a school?

Mrs. Po_ret: It's not a school but it's a daycare, church, playgrounds.
Mr. Neely: So he is within three hundred feet?

Mrs. Poret: We didn't find anything on our records that had a daycare.

Mr. Joe Brown of 3103 and 3101 Church Street comes o the podium.

Mr. Brown: | was just listening to you all and wanted to be here. You wanted to know the
adverse effects of alcohol in the neighborhood. Iis big, it's major. One of the things that
you have to realize is no matter where you are, | lived, | have been everywhere, and |
came back and I'm home and | can tell you the adverse effect of alcohol is. There road is
probably two hundred yards away from my house but the sound, the noise on Friday and
Saturday nights you're not going to sleep. They come in there, they stop, and the police
have to be there to keep them robbing this place but the sound and everything else that
is going on that you are going to hear. On Saturdays when your kids are at home there
are things going on. You see all kind of things going on so basically what we are saying
is that we are glad to have a business there but the things that are going to come with
alcohol you don't want. | will be honest with you, that's the main reason that | am here. |
have nieces and nephews and plus | work with the school and | see what these kids go
through and they are walking. These kids go practice and they have all kinds of things
going on, on the weekends. We are trying to teach them to be positive but how can |
teach someone positives when | see guy walking down the street with a brown bag in his
hand. That is the effect, that image that we are trying to improve, the image that we are
trying to work on. You may not deal with it wherever but we don't want to show them
that. Granted, | think the store that she owns, one of them is down by a church and | can




see that changing right now. Yes, | used to go get gas at the Valero but now it’s almost
exactly like her other one.

Ms. Macabanti: How coma?

Mr. Brown: How come? Because you are not working there now. You have other people
to work there and maybe they don't have your standards and | can tell you somethings—

Mr. Neely: Excuse me, we are not going to argue back and forth.

Mr. Brown: | just want to address the fact that it's not what we are trying fo teach and
what we are trying to get. We are glad to have a business. | enjoy going there, | told you,
and | give her business. | get gas and everything but the alcohol. The alcohol is a big
problem and the problem is not that the customers are going to get their alcohol and go
home. The customer is going to get the alcohol and sit in their car and get drunk and my
kid or my nephew or my niece is probably going down that street and then what is going
to happen. See what I'm saying? If you look at that area, the things that | am talking
about were happening when | was a kid because it used to be Stop and Go. They put a
walkway there because so many things was going on. Now we are talking about coming
back and doing the same thing again. This is why these people are speaking up, those
that have been there, that were raised up there, and we know the adverse effect of
alcohol in that neighborhood. That's it.

Mr. Neely: Thank you, sir. Three hundred feet, do we have a daycare within three
hundred feet?

Mrs. Poret: We didn't find any, we didn't find the CO for a daycare on Owl Street but we
don't do the measurement. Engineering does the measurements.

Mr. Neely: Okay.
Mr, Fench: So what happens if there is an oversight or an omission?

Mr. Neely: It's brought before the council, right? Wouldn't that with the liquor license
application?

Mrs. Poret: Yes, council. Besides, this goes to council as well.
Mr. Neely: Even if we say it's okay it still has to go to the city council no matter what and
if it's found that the neighbors can prove that there is a licensed daycare within 300ft

then it's prevented at that level. Are there any other comments or questions from the
commission? If not, a motion is in order.

Mrs. Hollis: | move that CUP 110-15 be denied at this time until we find out the
qualifications from the location of that school.

Mr. Fench: | second.

Mr. Neely: Okay, if we deny, she is prevented from making this application for twelve
months. Do | understand that?
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Mrs. Poret: It will still have to go before city council.

Mr. Neely: Still has to go before city council. Okay, it's been moved and seconded for a
denial.

Mr. Delcambre: It will still go to city council. They can override what we do and they can
approve it.

Mrs. Poret: Then she will still have to go through a liquor license process so she still has
two more hurdles to go.

Motion approved on a 4-0-1 vote, case denied.

Mr. Neely: Your appeal is to city council. We have denied the liguor conditional use. You
can appeal the decision to the city council and they can override our decision.

Ms. Macabanti: Can | speak just one word?

Mr. Neely: It's over, the issue is finished. VWWe have voted, it's been denied, and you can
appeal the decision to the city council.

Mrs. Poret: This is a major conditional use so it has to go before you and them. | guess
you can consider it an appeal but it still has to be before the council.

Mrs. Macabanti: When will the council meeting be on?
Mrs. Poret: December 22.

Mr. Neely: The planning office can help you with all of that.

Meeting adjourned at 6:28 p.m.




Mayor James E, Mayo
Chris Flsher, PUD Director
Joanne Porel — Planning & Zoning Director

PUBLIC HEARING

CITY OF MONROE PLANNING COMMISSION

City Hall Monroe, Louisiana

December 7, 2015

RE: CUP 110-15

APPLICANT: Luisa Macabanti

SECONDED BY: Mr. Ed Fench

I | move that the Planning Commission advise the City Council that after Public Hearing the
Commission finds that the Major Conditional Use Permit for use of the existing structure to sell
beer with consumption off-premise as an accessory use to a carry-out restaurant, in the B-3
(General Business/Commercial) District at 3100 Renwick Streel. The Monroe Planning

I Commission recommends this application be denied.

The Manroe Planning Commission had a majority vote for denial.

Post Office Box 123 = Monroe, Louisiana 71210 = 318.329.2335
Visit us at www.monroe.la.us




CASE NO.:

NAME OF APPLICANT:
SITE ADDRISS:
COUNCIL DISTRICT:

City of Monroe
Planning Commission

CUP 110-15

JUST STOP (LUISA MACABANTI)
3100 RENWICK STREET

3

REQUEST:

PURPOSE OF REQUEST:

SIZE OF PROPERTY:
PRESENT ZONING:
PRESENT USE:

MOST NEARLY BOUNDED
BY (STREETS):

SURROUNDING LAND USES:
ADVERSE
INFLUENCES:

POSITIVE
INFLUENCES:

COMMENTS/
RECOMMENDATIONS:

This is a request to allow alcohol sales.

The purpose of the request is to allow the applicant to sell
alcohol for off-premise at the above mentioned location.

21 acres {more or less)
B-3, General Business/Commercial District

Convenience store

North of Owl Street; south of and adjacent to Renwick Street;
east of Rogers Street; and west of Martin Luther King, Jr.
Drive.

The surrounding land use consists of commercial to the north,
east and west and residential to the south. This site is east of
Carroll Senior and Junior High School.

Alcohol near a school campus.

Additional sales tax for the City.

The applicant is in the process of opening a convenience store
at this location and would like to sell alcohol for off-premise
consumption, in addition to groceries. Alcohol sales are
considered to be an accessory use (o the convenience store
(retails sales) and requires a major Conditional Use Permit in
addition to a liquor license. Ms. Macabanti had applied for
and received a Certificate of Occupancy for this location.
When she applied for the CO she was not advised that a major
CUP was required and had already started the process for the
liquor license. A major Conditional Use is reviewed by both
the Planning Commission and the City Couneil.

A Conditional Use for alcohol sales does not take the place of
a liquor license. This is an approval of the USE of this




OPTIONS:

CUP (Major) 110-15
Just Stop (Luisa Macabanti)

location for alcohol sales. The applicant still needs to apply to
the City Council for a liquor license.

The location is approximately 500 feet from Carroll Junior
and Senior High School. There is a grocery store (Triple S
Grocery) located at 3001 Renwick Street that is less than three
hundred (3007) feet from the schools. Alcohol is sold there for
ofl-premise consumption and has for about 22 years.

Approve the applicant’s request to sell alcohol for off-premise
consumption as presented.

Approve the applicant’s request to sell alcohol for off-premise
consumption with conditions.

Deny the applicant’s request to sell alcohol for off-premise
consumption as presented.

Review Criteria for Major Conditional Uses (Planning Commission & City Council)

The Planning Commission and the City Council shall consider the following criteria in
approving or denying a major conditional use permit:

a.

d.

The proposed major conditional use permit is consistent with the pertinent elements
of the City of Monroe Comprehensive Plan and any other adopted plans.

The proposed development meets the requirements of this Ordinance.

The proposed development will reinforce the existing or planned character of the
neighborhood and the City.

The major conditional use permit complies with any specific use standards or
limitations in Section VI (Supplementary Use Standards) of this Ordinance.

Any adverse impacts on adjacent properties attributable to the major conditional use
have been minimized or mitigated.

Effect of Denial

The final denial (City Council) of a major conditional use permit application shall ban the
subsequent application for the same or similar use at the same location for a period of twelve
(12) months.

Appeal

A final decision by the City Council on a major conditional use permit may be appealed
to the 4th Judicial District Court within thirty (30) days of the City Council’s decision
(See Section 37-130.B.4 Appeals).




CUP 110-15
Just Stop
3100 Renwick Street

| proposed site




CITY OF MONROE PLANNING COMMISSION

Mayor James E. iayo
Chrls Fisher, PUD Director
Joanne Poret — Planning & Zoning Director

PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF MONROE ZONING COMMISSION

December 7, 2015 CITY HALL MONROE, LOUISIANA

RE: TAM 108-15 APPLICANT: City of Monroe

MOTIONED BY: Mr. Tommy Usrey

SECONDED BY: Mr. Ed Fench

| move that the Monroe Planning Commission advise the City Council that after Public Hearing the
Commission finds that changing conditions in the area are sufficient to justify the request an
ordinance amending Chapter 37, Zoning, Article II, Definitions and Pules of Interpretation, Section
21, Definitions, Article IV, Planned Unit Developments, Chapter 32, Subdivision Regulations,
Article 11, Definitions, Section 32-21, Definitions, and Article 11, Administrations Procedure Section
of the Code of the City of Monroe, Louisiana; repealing all ordinances in conflict herewith with

respect thereto and recommends the application be approved.

There was a majority vote for approval by the Planning Commission.

Post Office Box 123 » Mounroe, Louisiana 71210 = 318.329.2335
Visit us al www.monroe.la.us




RESOLUTION

STATE OF LOUISIANA
CITY OF MONROE NO.

The following Resolution was introduced by Mr./Mrs.
who moved for its adoption and was seconded by Mr./Mrs.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM
OF UNDERSTANDING BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF MONROE
AND  LAFOURCHE PARISH GOVERNMENT AND FURTHER
PROVIDING WITH RESPECT THERETO.

WHEREAS, La. R. S. 33:1324 provides any parish or political subdivision of
the State may make agreements among themselves to engage jointly in the
construction or improvement of any public project or the promotion and maintenance of
any undertaking provided that at least one of the participants to the agreement is
authorized by law to complete the undertaking; and,

WHEREAS, Lafourche Parish Government, through its Parish President,
during an emergency event in the parish, is empowered to take steps and measures
necessary to protect the lives and property of the citizens of Lafourche Parish
Government; and,

WHEREAS, Lafourche Parish Government and the City of Monroe wish to
memorialize an arrangement to grant use of Emily P. Robinson Community Center,
Powell Street Community Center and Benoit Community Center owned by the City of
Monroe, as an emergency shelter in the event of a mandatory evacuation of the
Lafourche Parish Government; and

WHEREAS, Lafourche Parish Government and the City of Monroe find that
entering into this Memorandum of Understanding, attached hereto and made a part
hereof, will serve a public safety purpose and have a public benefit.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Monroe, Louisiana, in legal session convened, that we do hereby approve and direct
that Lafourche Parish Government and the City of Monroe enter into the attached
Memorandum of Understanding.

This Resolution having been submitted in writing, and was then submitted to a
vote as a whole, the vote thereon, being as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

And the Resolution was declared ADOPTED on the day of
December, 2015.

CHAIRMAN

CITY CLERK




Memorandum of Understanding
Emergency Public Shelter
City of Monroe, Louisiana and Lafourche Parish Government

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BY AND BETWEEN
LAFOURCHE PARISH GOVERNMENT
AND
CITY OF MONROE

This Agreement is entered into on the dates set forth herein by and between:

LAFOURCHE PARISH GOVERNMENT, a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana, herein
represented by Charlotte Randolph, President of Lafourche Parish Government (LPG); and,

CITY OF MONROE, politic al subdivision of the State of Louisiana, herein represented by its duly
authorized Mayor, James E. Mayo (COM); and,

WHEREAS, La. R.S. 33:1324 provides any parish or political subdivision of the state may make
agreements among themselves to engage jointly in the construction or improvement of any public project or the
promotion and maintenance of any undertaking provided that at least one of the participants (o the agreement is
authorized by law to complete the undertaking; and,

WHEREAS, Lafourche Parish Government, through its Parish President, during an emergency event in
the parish, is empowered (o take the steps and measures necessary to protect the lives and property of the citizens
of Lafourche Parish; and,

WHEREAS, Lafourche Parish Government and the City of Monroe wish to memorialize an agreement to
grant use of Emily P. Robinson Community Center, Powell Street Community Center and Benoit Community
Center as an emergency shelter in the event of a mandatory evacuation of the Parish of Lafourche; and,

WHEREAS, Lafourche Parish Government and the City of Monroe find that entering into this
Memorandum of Undersianding will serve a public safety purpose and have a public benefit; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED by and between the aforementioned parties that:
1.

Upon the declaration of a mandatory evacuation in Lafourche Parish as a result of a Category 3, 4, 0r 5
hurricane in the Gulf of Mexico, the City of Monroe grants the use of Emily P. Robinson Community Center,
Powell Street Community Center and Benoit Community Center to Lafourche Parish Government Office of
Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness as required to address shelter needs of up to a maximum of
1500 Lafourche Parish citizens or determined by the Fire Chiel of the City of Monroe, during and in the aftermath
of a hurricane disaster.




2.

Upon the emergency declaration and a determination of the Parish President, she or her designee will
contact the City of Monroe with a minimum of 48-hour notice prior to the arrival of its citizens and contact the
Office of Community Affairs (318) 329-2290; Fax: (318) 329-2288; Cell (318) 360-4212) or Division of
Recreation (Office: (318) 329-2523; Fax: (318) 329-2888; Cell: (318) 366-0300 to provide an estimated time of
arrival of Lafourche Parish evacuees and an estimated period of use, which estimate shall be updated weekly.

3.

The City of Monroe shall not assume responsibility for nor be held liable for the expenses involved in
providing the use of its community centers: Emily P. Robinson: (318) 329-3238; Fax: (318) 329-2872; Powell
Street: (318) 329-2449; Fax: (318) 329-2535) and Harvey Benoit (318) 329-2691; Fax: (318) 329-2888). Access
to Emily P. Robinson Community Center, Powell Street Community Center and Harvey Benoit Community
Center shall be made available by the Mayor of the City of Monroe who may appoint a designee to unlock and
oversee the use of the facility by Lafourche Parish Government. Lafourche Parish Government shall be
responsible for overtime pay for such reasonable required overtime for the City of Monroe employees and for
overtime for security staff from the City of Monroe Police Departiment as determined by the Police Chiel of the
City of Monroe. The City of Monroe will be responsible for all time sheets and other paperwork to be sent to
Lafourche Parish Government when requested for reimbursement purposes.

4.

The City of Monroe shall submit a monthly invoice with a breakdown of expenses to Lafourche Parish
Government, Office of Homeland Security Emergency Preparedness for approval: Aitention Director of LOHSEP
Post Office Box 425 Mathews, LA 70394,

5,

Lafourche Parish Government shall be responsible for the installation and provision of adequate facilities
including shower and laundry facilities and necessary generators in case of power failure at the option of
Lafourche Parish Government. Lafourche Parish Government shall reimburse the City of Monroe for any and all
expenses associaled with the installation and use of this equipment.

6.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Lafourche Parish Government shall protect, defend, indemnify,
save and hold harmless the City of Monroe, including all Municipal Departments, its elected and appointed
officials, Agencies, Councils, Boards and Commissions, Districts, their officers, agents, servants and employees,
including volunteers, from and against any and all claims, demands, expense, losses, suits, cost, actions, lines,
penalties, actions, and liability, whether actual or alleged, arising out of or resulting from injury, sickness, disease
or death to any person or the damage, loss, expense or destruction of any property, including loss of use resulting
there from, which may occur, be caused by, or in any way resulting from any actual or alleged act, omission,
negligence, misconduct, or strict liability of Lafourche Parish Government, its agents, its sub-contractors,
pariners, servants, officers, employees, volunteers, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them or anyone for
whose acts they may be liable, related to the performance or nonperformance of the contract herein entered into,
including any and all cost, fines, penalties, expense and/or attorney fees, including but not limited to expert
witness fees, incurred by the City of Monroe, all municipal departments, its elected and appointed officials,
Agencies, Councils, Districts, Boards and Commissions, their officers, agents, servants and employees, including
volunteers, as a result of any such claims, demands and/or causes of action including any costs associated with the
enforcement of this indemnity provision except those arising out of the sole negligence of City of Monroe, Boards




and Commissions, their officers, agents, servants and employees, including volunteers and without, however,
waving any governmental immunity available to Lafourche Parish Government under Louisiana Law including
the Louisiana Homeland Security and Emergency Assistance and Disaster Act and without waiving any defenses
of the parties hereto.

T

This Agreement shall be terminated under any or all of the following conditions:

A By written mutual agreement and consent of the parties hereto.

B. By Lafourche Parish Government or City of Monroe as a consequence of the failure of either party to
comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in a satisfactory manner, proper allowance being
made for circumstances beyond the control of either party by (90) days writien notice by Lalourche Parish
Government or City of Monroe.

C. Either entity Lafourche Parish Government or City of Monroe may terminate this agreement with stated
cause with ninety (90) days written notice.

8.

The City of Monroe reserves the right to charge Lafourche Parish Governiment previously contracted
cancellation costs in the event a program previously scheduled at Emily P. Robinson Community Center, Powell
S. Community Center and Benoit Community Center requires cancellation due to the use of the facility as an
emergency shelter including any additional amounts that would already have been expended by Emily P.
Robinson Community Center, Powell S. Community Center and Benoit Community Center as required by the
cancelled contract. Lafourche Parish Government shall not be responsible for lost revenues associated with its use
of the Emily P. Robinson Community Center, Powell S. Community Center and Benoit Community Center.

9.

The City of Monroe shall allow Lafourche Parish Government a pre-inspection of the entire building to
establish its condition prior to occupancy by Lafourche Parish Government. Lafourche Parish Government shall
return the Emily P. Robinson Community Center, Powell Street Community Center and the Harvey Benoit
Community Center to the City of Monroe in substantially the same condition as it was received by Lafourche

Parish Government.
10.

Further, the City of Monroe grants Lafourche Parish Government the use of Monroe Civic Center to
house up to a maximum of 50 evacuated domestic houschold pets from Lafourche Parish pursuant to the same
reservation of rights regarding cost reimbursement set out herein with respect to the mentioned buildings above.
Animal care shall be provided by the owners and/or a volunteer agency.

11.

Lafourche Parish Government shall provide a minimum of $1,000,000.00 certificate of insurance naming
the City of Monroe as an additional insured and comply with all insurance requirements as set forth in this

agreement.

12.

This agreement shall remain in effect from the date of execution until December 31, 2020 subject to
written amendment upon mutual consent.




Compliance with Laws

The parties hereto and their employees, contractors and agents shall comply with all applicable federal,
state and local laws and ordinances in carrying out the provisions of this agreement.

Choice of Law

This agreement shall be governed by Louisiana law and the provisions of this agreement shall be enforced
and brought in the Fourth Judicial District Court, Ouachita Parish, Louisiana.

Legal Construction
In case anyone or more of the provisions contained in this agreement shall for any reason be held to be
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any

other provisions thereof and this agreement shall be considered as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable
provision had never been contained in this agreement.

Amendment

No amendment to this agreement shall be effective unless it is in writing, signed by the duly authorized
representatives of both parties.

No waiver
The failure of Lafourche Parish Government or City of Monroe to enforce any of the terms of this
agreement or to provide any of the supporting documentation in any particular instance shall not constitute a

waiver of, or preclude the subsequent enforcement of, any or all of the terms or conditions of this agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Memorandum of Understanding as of this

day of . 2015 in the presence of the undersigned witnesses, after due reading of the
whole.
WITNESSES: Lafourche Parish Government
) By: _

Charlotte A. Randolph, Parish President

CITY OF MONROE

By: o o
James E. Mayo, Mayor




Addendum 1

The Lafourche Parish Government shall procure and maintain for the duration of this agreement insurance against
claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance
of the terms of this agreement by the parties, its agents' representatives, employees or drivers.

A. Minimum Limits of Insurance:
Lafourche Parish Government shall maintain limits no less than:
1. General Liability: $1,000,000.00 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury
and property damage.
2. Automobile Liability: $500,000.00 combined single limit per accident, for bodily and property damage.
3. Worker's Compensation Insurance (o the meet the applicable statutory requirements and Employers'
Liability insurance with limits of not less than $1,000,000.00 and shall include:
a) Alternate Employer Endorsement
b) Voluntary Compensation Endorsement

B. Other Insurance Provisions
1. The policies contain, or are endorsed contain, the following provisions:

a.  City of Monroe is to be added as "additional insured" as respects liability arising out ol activities
performed by or on behalf of the insuring party, vehicles owned, occupied or used by the insuring party. It
is understood that the business auto policy under "who is insured” automatically provides liability
coverage in favor of each party named as an "additional insured."

b. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policy shall not affect coverage provided to each
receiving party.

¢. The receiving party's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit
is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

d. All policies of insurance shall, where applicable, favor all receiving parties with a waiver of subrogation.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage
The insuring parties and the insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against each "additional
insured" party, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by
the insuring party for each "additional insured" party.

3. All Coverages
a. Each insurance policy required by this article shall be endorsed to state coverage shall not be suspended,
voided, cancelled by any party, or reduced in coverage or in limits except afler thirty (30) days prior written
rotice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to each party listed as "additional insured."”
b. All policies above endorsed to be primary coverage to any other coverage.
¢. Coverage's should be endorsed to cover proper "territory” of operations.

C. Acceptability of Insure
Insurance is to place with insures authorized in Louisiana, with Best's rating of no less that A-VI

D. Verification of Coverage

E. The parties to this agreement shall furnish to each other party certificates of insurance effecting coverage
required by this article. The certificates for each insurance policy are (o be signed by a person authorized
by that insurer to bind coverage on its behall. The certificates for each insurance policy are to be
received and approved by the receiving party before work commences. Each party reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required policies, at any time.




FF. Rental Fees for use of the facility described herein are:

$25.00 per hour or $600.00 per day (Monday -Saturday); $35.00 per hour or $840.00 per day (Sunday); A
three (3) day rental in advance to hold the facility, said amount to be deducted from the final balance or
refunded in the event the facility is not used for three days.




RESOLUTION

STATE OF LOUISIANA
CITY OF MONROE NO.

The following Resolution was introduced by Mr./Mrs.
who moved for its adoption and was seconded by Mr./Mrs.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM
OF UNDERSTANDING BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF MONROE
AND ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH AND FURTHER PROVIDING
WITH RESPECT THERETO.

WHEREAS, lLa. R. S. 33:1324 provides any parish or political subdivision of
the State may make agreements among themselves to engage jointly in the
construction or improvement of any public project or the promotion and maintenance of
any undertaking provided that at least one of the participants to the agreement is
authorized by law to complete the undertaking; and,

WHEREAS, St. John the Baptist Parish, through its Parish President,
during an emergency event in the parish, is empowered to take steps and measures
necessary to protect the lives and property of the citizens of St. John the Baptist Parish;
and,

WHEREAS, St, John the Baptist Parish and the City of Monroe wish to
memorialize an arrangement to grant use of certain facilities owned by the City of
Monroe's as an emergency shelter in the event of a mandatory evacuation of the St.
John the Baptist Parish; and

WHEREAS, St. John the Baptist Parish and the City of Monroe find that entering
into this Memorandum of Understanding, attached hereto and made a part hereof, will
serve a public safety purpose and have a public benefit.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Monroe, Louisiana, in legal session convened, that we do hereby approve and direct
that St. John the Baptist Parish and the City of Monroe enter into the attached
Memorandum of Understanding.

This Resolution having been submitted in writing, and was then submitted to a
vote as a whole, the vote thereon, being as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

And the Resolution was declared ADOPTED on the day of
December, 2015.

CHAIRMAN

CITY CLERK




Memorandum of Understanding
Lmergency Public Shelter
City of Monroe, Louisiana and St. John the Baptist Parish

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BY AND BETWEEN
ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH GOVERNMENT
AND
CITY OF MONROE

This agreement is entered into on the dates set forth herein by and between:

ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH, a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana, herein
represented by Natalie Robottom, President of St. John the Baptist Parish, ("SJBP"); and,

CITY OF MONROE, a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana, herein represented by its
duly authorized Mayor, James E. Mayo, ("COM"); and,

WHEREAS, La. R.S. 33:1324 provides any parish or political subdivision of the state may make
agreements among themselves to engage jointly in the construction or improvement of any public project or the
promotion and maintenance of any undertaking provided that at least one of the participants o the agreement is
authorized by law to complete the undertaking; and,

WHEREAS, SIBP, through its Parish President, during an emergency event in the parish, is empowered
to take steps and measures necessary to protect the lives and property of the citizens of SIBP Parish; and

WHEREAS, SIBP and COM wish to memorialize an arrangement to grant use of the certain facilities
owned by the City of Monroe as an emergency shelters in the event of a the mandatory evacuation of the Parish of

St. John the Baptist, and

WHEREAS, SIBP and the City of Monroe find that entering into this Memorandum of Understanding
will serve a public safety purpose and have a public benefit; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED by and between the aforementioned parties that:
1.

Upon the declaration of a mandatory evacuation in St. John the Baptist Parish as a result of a Category 35
4. or 5 hurricane in the Gulf of Mexico, the Cily of Monroe grants use of the following Community Centers: Saul
Adler (Office: (318) 329-2446; Fax: (318) 329-3347; Henrietta Johnson (Office: (318) 329-2448; Fax: (318)329-
2556 and Liller Maddox Marbles (Office: (318) 329-2447; Fax: (318) 329-3263) in Monroe, Louisiana
(hereinafier referred (o as facilities) to SJBP Parish Emergency Preparedness and Homeland Security as required
to address shelter needs of up to a maximum number of people to be determined by the Fire Chief of the City of

Monroe.




2

Upon the emergency declaration and a determination of the Parish President, she or her designee will
contact the City of Monroe within a minimum 48-hour notice prior to arrival through the Office of Community
Affairs (Office: (318) 329-2290; Fax: (318) 329-2288; Cell (318) 366-4212; or the Division of Recreation
(Office: (318) 329-2523; Cell (318-366-0300: (Fax: (318) 329-2888) to provide an estimated time of arrival of
SJBP evacuees and an estimated period of use, which estimate shall be updated weekly.

3.

The City of Monroe shall not assume responsibility for nor be held liable for the expenses involved in
providing the use of the facilities. Access to the [acilities shall be made available by the Mayor of the City of
Monroe who may appoint a designee to unlock and oversee the use of the facility by SIBP. SIBP shall be
informed of the Center contact person information. SIBP shall be responsible lor overtime pay for such
reasonable required overtime {or City of Monroe Center employees and for overtime for security staff from the
City of Monroe Police Department both as determined by the Director of Community Affairs.

4.

SIBP shall be responsible for the installation and provision of adequate facilities including shower and
laundry facilities and necessary generators in case of power failure at the option of SIBP. SJBP shall reiinburse
the City of Monroe for any and all expenses associated with the installation and use of this equipment.

5.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the SIBP shall protect, defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless
the COM., including all Municipal Departments, its elected and appointed officials, Agencies, Councils, Boards
and Commissions, Districts, their officers, agents, servants and employees, including volunteers, from and against
any and all claims, demands, expense, losses, suits, costs, actions, fines, penalties, actions, and liability, whether
actual or alleged, arising out of or resulting [rom injury, sickness, disease or death to any person or the damage,
loss, expense or destruction of any property, including loss of use resulting therefrom, which may occur, be
caused by, or in any way resulting from any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, misconduct, or strict
liability of SJBP, its agents, its sub-contraclors, partners, servants, officers employees, volunteers, anyone directly
or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, related to the performance or non-
performance of the contract herein entered into, including any and all costs, fines, penalties, expense and/or
attorney fees, including but not limited to expert witness fees, incurred by the COM, all Municipal Departments,
its elected and appointed officials, Agencies, Councils, Districts, Boards and Commissions, their officers, agents,
servants and employees, including volunteers, as a result of any such claims, demands and/or causes of action
including any costs associated with the enforcement of this indemnity provision except those arising out of the
sole negligence of COM, all Municipal Departments, its elected and appointed officials, Districts, Agencies,
Councils Boards and Commissions, their officers, agents servants and employees, including volunteers and
without, however, waiving any governmental immunity available to SIBP under Louisiana Law including the
Louisiana Homeland Security and Emergency Assistance and Disaster Act and without waiving any defenses of

the parties hereto.
6.

This Agreement shall be terminated under any or all of the following conditions:




A. By written mutual agreement and consent of the parties hereto.

B. By SIBP or COM as a consequence of the failure of either party to comply with the terms and conditions of
this Agreement in a satisfactory manner, proper allowance being made for circumstances beyond the control of
either party by ninety (90) days written notice by SIBP or COM.
C. Either entity (SIBP) or (COM) may terminate this agreement with stated cause with ninety (90) days written
notice.

7

The City of Monroe reserves the right to charge SIBP previously contracted cancellation costs in the
event a program previously scheduled at the facilities requires cancellation due to the use of the facility as an
emergency shelter including any additional amounts that would already have been expended by facilities as
required by contract. The City of Monroe shall provide SIBP with documentation that an event was cancelled due
to SIBP occupying the facility. SIBP shall not be responsible for lost revenues associated with its use of the
facilities.

8.

The City of Monroe shall allow SIBP a pre-inspection of the building(s) to establish its condition prior to
occupancy by SIBP. SIBP shall return the Civic Center to the City of Monroe in substantially the same condition
as it was received by SIBP.

9,

SIBP shall provide a minimum of $1,000,000.00 certificate of insurance naming the City of Monroe as an
"additional insured".

10.

This agreement shall remain in efTect from the date of execution until December 31, 2020 subject to
written amendment upon mutual consent.

11.

SIBP agrees (o pay in advance a sum for rental of the facilities used by SIBP for purposes under this
agreement, said sum to be calculated for the spaces used in accordance with the attached Exhibit "A".

Compliance with Laws

The parties hereto and their employees, contractors and agents shall comply with all applicable federal, state and
local laws and ordinances in carrying out the provisions of this Agreement.

Choice of Law

This Agreement shall be governed by Louisiana law and the provisions of this Agreement shall be enforced and
brought in the Fourth Judicial District Court. Ouachita Parish, Louisiana.

Legal Construction

In case anyone or more ol the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid,




illegal. or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity. illegality. or unenforceability shall not affect any other
provisions thereof and this Agreement shall be considered as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision
had never been contained in this Agreement.

Amendment

No amendment to this Agreement shall be elfective unless it is in writing, signed by the duly authorized
representatives of both parties.

No Waiver

The failure of SIBP or COM to enforce any of the terms of this Agreement or 1o provide any of the supporting
documentation in any particular instance shall not constitute a waiver of. or preclude the subsequent enlorcement
of, any or all of the terms or conditions of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Memorandum ol Understanding as of this

- day of . 2015 in the presence of the undersigned witnesses, after due reading of the
whole.
WITNESSES: ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

BY:

Natalie R-ohottmn, Parish President

CITY OF MONROE

BY: . —
James E. Mayo, Mayor




EXHIBIT “A”

"The facility daily rental fee is set at $600.00 per facility.”




RESOLUTION

STATE OF LOUISIANA
CITY OF MONROE NO.

The following Resolution was introduced by Mr./Mrs.
who moved for its adoption and was seconded by Mr./Mrs.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM
OF UNDERSTANDING BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF MONROE
AND TERREBONNE PARISH CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT AND
FURTHER PROVIDING WITH RESPECT THERETO.

WHEREAS, La. R. S. 33:1324 provides any parish or political subdivision of
the State may make agreements among themselves to engage jointly in the
construction or improvement of any public project or the promotion and maintenance of
any undertaking provided that at least one of the participants to the agreement is
authorized by law to complete the undertaking; and,

WHEREAS, Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government, through its
Parish President, during an emergency event in the parish, is empowered to take
steps and measures necessary to protect the lives and property of the citizens of
Terrebonne Parish; and,

WHEREAS, Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government and the City of
Monroe wish to memorialize an arrangement to grant use of the City of Monroe's Civic
Center as an emergency shelter in the event of a mandatory evacuation of the Parish
of Terrebonne; and

WHEREAS, Temrebonne Parish Consolidated Government and the City of

Monroe find that entering into this Memorandum of Understanding, attached hereto and
made a part hereof, will serve a public safety purpose and have a public benefit.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Monroe, Louisiana, in legal session convened, that we do hereby approve and direct
that Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government and the City of Monroe enter into the
attached Memorandum of Understanding.

This Resolution having been submitted in writing, and was then submitted to a
vote as a whole, the vote thereon being as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

And the Resolution was declared ADOPTED on the day of
December, 2015.

CHAIRMAN

CITY CLERK




Memorandum of Understanding
Emergency public Shelter
City of Monroe, Louisiana and Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BY AND BETWEEN
TERREBONNE PARISH CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT
AND
CITY OF MONROE

This agreement is entered into on the dates set forth herein by and between:

TERREBONNE PARISH CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT, a political subdivision of the State of
Louisiana, herein represented by Michel Claudet, President of Terrebonne Parish Consolidated
Government, (TPCG"); and,

CITY OF MONROI (COM), a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana, herein represented by its
duly authorized Mayor, James E. Mayo COM); and,

WHEREAS, La. R.S. 33:1324 provides any parish or political subdivision of the state may make
agreements among themselves to engage .jointly in the construction or improvement of any public project or the
promotion and maintenance of any undertaking provided that at least one of the participants to the agreement is
authorized by law to complete the undertaking; and;

WHEREAS, Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government, through its Parish President, during an
emergency event in the parish, is empowered (o take steps and measures necessary to protect the lives and
property of the citizens of Terrebonne Parish; and,

WHEREAS, TPCG and COM wish Lo memorialize an arrangement to grant use of the City of Monroe’s
Civic Center as an emergency shelter in the event of a the mandatory evacuation of the Parish of Terrebonne: and,

WHEREAS, Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government and the City of Monroe find that entering into
this Memorandum of Understanding will serve a public safety purpose and have a public benefit; and,

NOW, THEREFORI, BE IT AGREED by and between the aforementioned parties that:

i 4
Upon the declaration of a mandatory evacuation in Terrebonne Parish as a result of a Category 3,4, or 5
hurricane in the Gulf of Mexico, the City of Monroe grants use of the City of Monroe’s Civic Center and its
parking lot to Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government Office of Homeland Security and Emergency
Preparedness (GOHSEP) as required to address shelter needs of up to a maximum ol 2500 to 3000 Terrebonne
Parish citizens during and in the aftermath of a hurricane disaster.

2.
Upon the emergency declaration and a determination of the Parish President, he or his designee will

contact the City of Monroe with a minimum 48-hour notice prior to arrival through the Office of Community
Affairs (Office: (318) 329-2290; Fax: (318) 329-2288; or the Monroe Civic Center (Office: (318) 329-2340;




Fax: 318-329-2548) to provide an estimated time of arrival of Terrebonne Parish evacuees and an estimated
period of use, which estimate shall be updated weekly.

3.

The City of Monroe shall not assume responsibility for nor be held liable for the expenses involved in
providing the use of the Monroe Civic Center. Access to the Monroe Civic Center shall be made available by the
Mayor of the City of Monroe who may appoint a designee to unlock and oversee the use of the facility by TPCG.
TPCG shall be informed of the Civie Center contact person information. TPCG shall be responsible for overtime
pay [or such reasonable required overtime for City of Monroe Civie Center employees and for reasonable
overtime for security staff from the City of Monroe Police Department both as determined by the Director of the
Monroe Civic Center.

4.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, TPCG shall protect, defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the
COM. including all Municipal Departments, its elected and appointed officials, Agencies, Councils, Boards and
Commissions, Districts, their officers, agents, servants and employees, including volunteers, from and against any
and all claims, demands, expense, losses, suils, costs, actions, fines, penalties, actions, and liability, whether
actual or alleged, arising out of or resulting from injury, sickness, disease or death to any person or the damage,
loss, expense or destruction of any property, including loss of use resulting therefrom, which may occur, be
caused by, or in any way resulting from any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, misconduct, or strict
liability of TPCG, its agents, its sub-contractors, partners, servants, officers employees, volunteers, anyone
directly or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, related to the performance
or non-performance of the contract herein entered into, including any and all costs, fines, penalties, expense
and/or attorney fees, including but not limited to expert witness fees, incurred by the COM, all Municipal
Departments, its elected and appointed officials, Agencies, Councils, Districts, Boards and Commissions, their
officers, agents, servants and employees, including volunteers, as a result of any such claims, demands and/or
causes of action including any costs associated with the enforcement of this indemnity provision except those
arising out of the sole negligence of COM, all Municipal Departments, its elected and appointed officials,
Districts, Agencies, Councils Boards and Commissions, their officers, agents servants and employees, including
volunteers and, however, this provision shall not waive any governmental immunity available to TPCG under
Louisiana Law including the Louisiana Homeland Security and Emergency Assistance and Disaster Act and
without waiving any defenses of the parties hereto.

5.

This Agreement shall be terminated under any or all of the following conditions:
A. By written mutual agreement and consent of the parties hereto.

B. By TPCG or COM as a consequence of the failure of either party to comply with the terms and conditions of
this Agreement in a satisfactory manner, proper allowance being made for circumstances beyond the control
of either party by ninety (90) days written notice by TPCG or COM.

C. Either entity (TPCG or COM) may terminate this agreement with stated cause with ninety (90) days writien
notice.

6.

The City of Monroe reserves the right to charge TPCG “previously, contracted cancellation™ costs in the
event a program previously scheduled at the Monroe Civic Center requires cancellation due to the use of the




facility as an emergency shelter including any additional amounts that would already have been expended by the
Monroe Civic Center as required by contract. TPCG shall not be responsible [or lost revenues associated with its
use of the Monroe Civic Center.

T

The City of Monroe shall allow TPCG a pre-inspection of the building to establish its condition prior to
occupancy by TPCG. TPCG shall return the Monroe Civie Center to the City of Monroe in substantially the same

condition as it was received by TPCG.
8.

Further, the City of Monroe grants TPCG the use of the Animal Stockyard adjacent to the Civic Center to
house up to a maximum of 100 evacuated domestic household pets from Terrebonne Parish pursuant to the same
reservation of rights regarding cost reimbursement set out herein with respect to the Civic Center. Animal care
shall be provided by "PAWS" (Progressive Animal Welfare Society) and/or TPCG provided personnel.

9.

TPCG shall provide a minimum of $1,000,000.00 certificate of general liability insurance naming the
City of Monroe as an "additional insured”.
10.

This agreement shall remain in effect from the date of execution until December 31, 2020 subject to

written amendment upon mutual consent.
11.

TPCG agrees (o pay in advance a three (3) day rental deposit that will be applied to the sum for rental of
the facilities used by TPCG for purposes under this agreement, said deposit to be calculated for the space used in
accordance with attached Exhibit and with the assurance that if the length of usage is less than three (3) days,
TPCG will receive the appropriated refund,

Compliance with Laws

The parties hereto and their employees, contractors and agents shall comply with all applicable federal,
state, and local laws and ordinances in carrying out the provisions of this Agreement.

Choice of Law

This Agreement shall be governed by Louisiana law and the provisions of this Agreement shall be
enforced and brought in the Fourth Judicial District Court, Ouachita Parish, Louisiana.

Legal Construction

In case anyone or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect. stich invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not atTect any
other provisions thereof and this Agreement shall be considered as if such invalid. Illegal, or unenforceable
provision bad never been contained in this Agreement.

Amendment

No amendment (o this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in writing, signed by the duly authorized
representatives of both parties.




No Waiver

The failure of TPCG or COM to enforce any of the terms of this Agreement or to provide any of the
supporting documentation in any particular instance shall not constitute a waiver of, or preclude the subsequent
enforcement of any or all of the terms or conditions of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have signed this Memorandum of Understanding as of this

day of

. 2015 in the presence of the undersigned witnesses, afler due reading of the

whole.

WITNESSES:

TERREBONNE PARISH
CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT

BY:

Michel Claudet, Parish President
CITY OF MONROE

BY:

James E. Mayo, Mayor B




RESOLUTION

STATE OF LOUISIANA NO.

CITY OF MONROE

The following Resolution was offered by Mr. /Ms. who moved
for its adoption and was seconded by Mr. /Ms.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING JAMES E. MAYO, MAYOR, TO EXECUTE CHANGE
ORDER NO. ONE (1) TO THE MLU PARKING FACILITY PERIMETER FENCE
CONTRACT, BETWEEN THE CITY OF MONROE AND COLUMBUS FENCE
COMPANY, FOR A DECREASE IN THE CONTRACT AMOUNT OF $2,353.48 AND
FURTHER PROVIDING WITH RESPECT THERETO.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Monroe, in legal and regular
session convened, that James E. Mayo, Mayor, be and he is hereby authorized to
execute Change Order No. One (1) between the City of Monroe and Columbus Fence

Company, for a decrease in the contract amount of $2,353.48.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said Change Order is attached hereto and

made a part hereof.

This resolution having been submitted in writing was then submitted to a vote as
a whole, the vote thereon being as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

And the Resolution was declared ADOPTED on the day of
, 2015.

CHAIRMAN

CITY CLERK
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RESOLUTION

STATE OF LOUISIANA NO.

CITY OF MONROE

The following Resolution was offered by Mr. /Ms. who moved
for its adoption and was seconded by Mr. /Ms. ;

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING JAMES E. MAYO, MAYOR, TO EXECUTE CHANGE
ORDER NO. ONE (1) TO THE VARIOUS BRIDGE REPAIRS CONTRACT, BETWEEN
THE CITY OF MONROE AND DIRTWORKS, INC. OF VICKSBURG, FOR A
DECREASE IN THE CONTRACT AMOUNT OF $4,443.30 AND FURTHER
PROVIDING WITH RESPECT THERETO.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Monroe, in legal and regular
session convened, that James E. Mayo, Mayor, be and he is hereby authorized to
execute Change Order No. One (1) between the City of Monroe and Dirtworks, Inc. of

Vicksburg, for a decrease in the contract amount of $4,443.30.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said Change Order is attached hereto and

made a part hereof.

This resolution having been submitted in writing was then submitted to a vote as

a whole, the vote thereon being as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

And the Resolution was declared ADOPTED on the day of
, 2015.

CHAIRMAN

CITY CLERK




Specification Paragiaph A2-6

CONTE

CONTRACT FOI:

OWNER:

TO:

LACT CHANGE ORDER No. 1

Various Bridge Hepair P'rojects for the City of Monroe
City of Monrvoe

DirtWarks, Inc. Of Vicksburg

Date: December 14, 2015

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specilicalions:

M. Deseription of Changes Decrease in fiicrease in
Contract Price | Contract Price
Add Pay Trem 202-02-00035 Remaoval od 48" R.C. Pipe - 12 lin. 0\ (@
| s125.0000. 0. Rl
Delete Pay ltem 202-02-40000 Removal of Timber Piles - 8 Each (@ :
2| 500, 00/ach 00000
Delete Pay Hem 203-04- 00300 Nonplastic Embankment (Stone) - 7311 cu. yds. " .
' Rt
3 @%120.007en. yd. 38,713.20
Jelete P 204-A). T ' OF 5 - 55 Eacl
4 I_Ilclt.!:.}uy Ttem 204-02-00100 Temporary Hay or Straw Bales - 55 Each (@ $275.00
55.00/Each
’ 3 - - T By i q ce - i . h . i .
% ::elete Pay ltem 204-06-00100 Temporary Silt Fenee - 300 lin. {1 @S$1.00/1in $300.00
6 Pay lem 510-01-00250 Pavement Patching (14" Min, Thickness) - Incrense %3.040.80
contract quantity by 12.67 sq. yds. @ $240.00/sq. yd. Rhdsy
Add Pay Hem 701-03-01020 Storm Deain Pipe (15" RCP) - 32 lin. Al @ 2
2 $2.480.0
7| $90.0071in. 1. 3248000
3, - i 2 i b H L B LI H m
i Delete | ay Ttem 701-03-01040 Storm Dirain Pipe (24" RCP) - 24 lin. . @ $2.100.00
S100.00/1in. (L
o Add Pay Item 701-03-01100 Storm Drain Pipe (48" RCP/PP) - 30 lin. 1L @ 800010
266.67/lin. 1. T
Pay Nem 702-03-00 100 Side Drain Pipe (18" RCP/PP) - Increase contract o
] i 5 e i $350.00
quantity by 5 lin, @B 70.00/n. (1
I Add Pay ltem 702-03-00600 Cateh Basins (CR-01) - 1 Each @ $4,500.00/Each F4,500.00
12 Tay ltem 71 I-!’}_l 3000 Riprap (30 1, 14" Thick) - Increase confract quantity by $990.00
1100 sy yds. @ F90.00/sq. yll_ B B o
. Pay ltem 711-04-00100 Geotextile Fabric - Increase contract quantity by 11,00 $44.00
2 sq. yds. (@ $4.00/5q. yd.
S s Nile Splice (2' - 4" ~2 Fach @
14 U.t‘.itEE P'ay E[Cill §-1 Treated Timber Pile Splice (2' - 4' Lenpth) - 2 Each @ $4.000.00
$2,000.00/Fach
L e v - 1o -1 Eagl
05 Lielete Pay !mm 52 Trented Timber 'ile Splive (4' - 6' Length) - | Each @ £2.000,00
$2,000.00/Fach

a7




Specilication Pungraph A2-6

CONTRACT CIHANGE ORDER No. | ate: December 14, 2015
CONTRACT FOR: Various Bridge Repair Projects for the City of Monroe

OWNER: Clity of Manroe

TO: DirtWorks, Inc. OF \’il'ltsllll['g

Deelete Pay Hem S-3 Treated Timber Pile Splice (6'- 8' Length) - 2 Fach @ -
- 3 $4,000
e B2, 00000/ Each $4,00090
Tatals $25,748.20 $21,304.90
Mel Change In Contract Price: licrease - (Decrease) (h4,443.30)
JUSTIFICATION: Adjustments made for unforeseen existing conditions.

The amount of the Contract will be decreased by the sum ol § 4,443.30

The Contract Total prior to this Change Order is § J85,077.50 .

The Contract Total including this and previons Change Orders will be 5380,634.20 .
The Contract Period provided for completion will be unchanged by zere (0) days.

This document will became a supplement (o the conteact and all provisions will apply herelo.

Requested: o ) _— I Date:

Recommended:

l'}‘nle:!_z?/_f_g / 1}0{.‘:

Accepted: Date:

(t'..'t.ml raclor)

EL




RESOLUTION

STATE OF LOUISIANA NO.

CITY OF MONROE

The following Resolution was offered by Mr. /Ms. who moved
for its adoption and was seconded by Mr. /Ms.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING JAMES E. MAYO, MAYOR, TO EXECUTE CHANGE

ORDER NO. ONE (1) TO THE EVANGELINE STREET DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT

CONTRACT, BETWEEN THE CITY OF MONROE AND AMETHYST

CONSTRUCTION, INC., FOR AN INCREASE IN THE CONTRACT AMOUNT OF
AND FURTHER PROVIDING WITH RESPECT THERETO.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Monroe, in legal and regular
session convened, that James E. Mayo, Mayor, be and he is hereby authorized to
execute Change Order No. One (1) between the City of Monroe and Amethyst
Construction, Inc., for an increase in the contract amount of . The
purpose of the Change Order is to add a cross drain and lateral on Westminster

Avenue.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said Change Order is attached hereto and

made a part hereof.

This resolution having been submitted in writing was then submitted to a vote as
a whole, the vote thereon being as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

And the Resolution was declared ADOPTED on the day of
, 2015.

CHAIRMAN

CITY CLERK




Jumes M. Slandard & Associales, Inc.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
WASHING TON PLAZA - 300 WASHING TUN SITRERT - SINTE 208 s MONROE. LOUISIAMA 712011 « [31R) 322.0551 « FAX (310) A81-0617

Decamber 3, 2016

Ms. Kim Golden, City Engines:

City of Monroe - Engineering Depailimert
A901 Jackson Streel

Monroe, Louisiana 71202

318-329-2211

Ik Eleciical Fngineering -ee Hroposal
New 1200 Amp Main Distribulion Panel
Thealer Building - Monroe Civic Center Complex
400 Lea Joyner Memorial Expressway
Maonroe, Louisiana

Dear Ms. Golden

We are pleased lo ofler our enginesring fee proposal for (he enuineeting design and
assucialed consliuction dncuments necessary for & conleaclor 1o purchase and install a new
1200 Amp Main Distibution Panel which will power the Theater Building at the Monroe Civic

Center Complex

We propuse lo do ali necessary field work, engineering sludies, prepare contract documents
(plans and specificalions), review shop drawings, and review (he Conlractor's electrical
installation all for the fee quoted below

FROPOSED ENGINEERING FEE ... ... ... 3,750.00

Our Electrical Engineering fee includes Ihe following scope of work:

I Co-ordination with local code enforcement bodies.

2. Co-ordination with Owner's design crileria,

3. Co-ordination with exisling utililies.

4. Design and layout of new Main Disliibution Panel

5. Existing power leeder raconneclions.

6. Grounding systems.

7. Manhours [or Jobsila visits 1o gather field infonmation.

3 Manhours for co-ordination meastings with Cwner.

Y Manhours for jobsile visils 10 review slectncal instalialion,

JSA's fee breakdown hy phase is as loliows'

Design Development Phase o 30%
Conslruction Document Phase L 0 L 50%
Bidding and Negotiation Phase . _ 5%

Conglroction Administration Fhasea i e Ly




Me_ 1Kt Golden, City Enuinear

Mew 1200 Amp Main Distribullon Panal

Theater Building - Montos Clvie Canlar Confries
400 Lea Joyner Memorial Expresaway

Montos, L onisiana

December 3, 2015

Maye 2 of 2

Speciflically excluded from our hase fee are the lollowing.

I Power distribulion design worl in other than Thealer Building.
4 Fulure building phase(s) eleclrical designs,
3. Detailed slectrival cost estimaling

Should exlra service woik be required due to Owner initiated changes alter our design and/or
drawings are subsiantially complete, we propose lo charge $90.00 per hour for all revision
hotirs.

We certainly appreciale the opporunity you have affurded our firm in making this proposal
and hope it meels wilh your appioval. If you have any queslions, comnients, or concems,
please contacl us al your convenlence

Veary liuly yours,
-8 M. STANDARD & ASSOCIATES, INC.

N aft P
( Jaﬁ"ms: . Slﬂi'll_‘|€il'[$,/|llz15-.l; ‘ /

JMSTim




RESOLUTION

STATE OF LOUISIANA NO.

CITY OF MONROE

The following Resolution was offered by Mr./Ms. who moved
for its adoption and was seconded by Mr. /Ms.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING JAMES E. MAYO, MAYOR, TO ENTER INTO AND
EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH JAMES M. STANDARD & ASSOCIATES, INC., TO
PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE CIVIC
CENTER THEATER BUILDING MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL AND FURTHER
PROVIDING WITH RESPECT THERETO.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Monroe, in legal and regular
session convened, that James E. Mayo, Mayor, be and he is hereby authorized to enter
into and execute a contract with JAMES M. STANDARD & ASSOCIATES, INC. to provide
professional engineering services for the Civic Center Theater Building Main Distribution

Panel.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said proposal is attached hereto and made a
part hereof.

This resolution having been submitted in writing was then submitted to a vote as a
whole, the vote thereon being as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

And the Resolution was declared ADOPTED on the day of
, 2015,

CHAIRMAN

CITY CLERK




ORDINANCE
STATE OF LOUISIANA
CITY OF MONROE NO.

The following Ordinance was offered by Mr. o who moved for its
adoption and was seconded by Mr.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND ADJUSTING THE CITY OF MONROE OPERATING
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016.

WHEREAS, Section 5-04 of the City Charter of the City of Monroe, Louisiana provides
for supplementing and adjusting the Operating Budget of the City of Monroe; and

WHERFEAS, James Mayo, Mayor, has presented to the City Council a Supplemental
Budget of Revenues and Expenditures for amending and adjusting the Budget for the Fiscal Year
2015-2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Monroe, in
legal session convened, that the 2015-2016 Operating Budget of the City of Monroe, Special
Revenues and Enterprise Funds be and are hereby amended and adjusted as attached hereto and
made a part hereof.

This Ordinance was INTRODUCED on the _day of

— + 208D,

NOTICE PUBLISHED on , 2015.

This Ordinance having been submitted in writing, introduced, and published was then

submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon being as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
And the Ordinance was declared ADOPTED onthe  dayof , 2015,
CHAIRMAN
CITY CLERK -

MAYOR'S APPROVAL

MAYOR'S VETO
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2nd QUARTER
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CITY OF MONROE
Monroe, Louisiana

Fiscal Year 20116
2nd Quarter
Budget Amendment
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GENERAL FUND
FY 2016 BUDGET AMENDMENT
2nd QUARTER
SUMMARY OF DEPARTMENTAL CHANGES

2nd Quarter FY 2015

OPERATING Budget Amendment BUDGET AS
DEPARTMENT BUDGET i Decrease AMENDED
Legislative Depariment-Council and Stafl 742,143 - - 742,143
Executive Depariment-Chief Executive and Staff 998,257 - - 998,257
Judicial Department 2,618,600 - - 2,618,600
Legal Department 828,983 - - 828,983
Administration Dept (no City Expenses) 3,970,114 - - 3,970,114
Administralion Dept (City Expenses only) 6,504,841 427,821 5,932,662
Poiice Division 12,925,078 - - 12,926,079
Fire Division 13,112,016 - - 13,112,016
Public Works Division 9,347,262 - - 9,347,262
Engineering Division 1,037 466 - - 1,037 466
Planning and Urban Development Division 1,113,882 - - 1,113,982
Communily Affairs Division 3,350,860 | _ - = 3,350,960
TOTALS $ 56,549,703 | § 427,821 § -8 56,977,524




GENERAL FUND
FY 2016 BUDGET AMENDMENT
2nd QUARTER
SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS WITH ENTERFRISE FUNDS

TRANSFERS IN FROM ENTERPRISE FUNDS

TRANSFERS OUT TO ENTERPRISE FUNDS

NONE

NONE




CITY OF MONROE
Monroe, Louisiana

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES and
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2016

BUDGET AS 2nd Quarter FY 2018
PREVIOUSLY Budget Amendment BUDGET AS
REVENUES AMENDED __Iucroase . Decrease AMENDED_
General Propely Taxes $ 4,130,618 § 4,130,518
1974 Recreatlonal Maintenance Taxes 721,728 721,728
1874 Publlc Safely Taxes 406,832 405,832
1874 Uralnage Taxes 502,908 502,806
Streal Malnlenance Tax - -
Capilal Improvement Tax 1,247 669 1,247,669
Police Doepariment Tax ) -
Fira Deparimant Tax - -
Adjudicated Properly Revenue 27 ATS 27,475
3eneral Sales Taxes 36,500,000 92,338 36,592,338
HolelMolal Tax Recelpls : ¥
Liquor Licenses 83,945 83,045
Prof & Oce Licenses 2,497,355 2,497 355
Viden Ringo Licenses 2,000 2,000
Sound Permit 25 25
Franchise Fees 805,930 405,930
Parking Permit Sales = s,
Fed Grani Direct 7,538 7,538
Fed Grant Indiracl 3,000 3,000
Safer Grant-Federnl o
State Grant Categorical - -
State Supplemental Pay 2,400,000 2,400,000
Beer Tax 72,000 72,000
Signal Light Maint, Reimbursement 185,440 185,440
Sales Tax Handle Fee Too,048 700,048
Sales Tax Handle Fes-West Monroa . -
Sales Tax Handle Fee-Folice Jury = -
Sales Tax Handle Fee-Sterdingtan - -
Sales Tax Handle Fee-Richwood #
Sales Tax Handle Fee-SL Improvement Fd. =
Sales Tax Handle Fea-Fire
Sales Tax Handle Fee-Police m =
Sales Tax Handle Fee-0.P 8.0, ~ -
City Court Civil Fees 210,000 210,000
Cily Srnitalion Fee 3,155,236 3,166,236
Bullding Usuage Fees 48,205 46,205
Cemelery Lols 16,710 16,710
Grassculting Fees 100,360 100,360
Demalition Revenus 20,000 20,000
Stroal Cul Relmbursements 100,000 100,000
Tuition income 18,000 18,000
Fire Reporl 108 106
Copy Charges 1,325 1,325
Vending Commissions 8,126 8,125
American Payment Syslem Fees 5,900 5,900
Convenfence Fee-Online = -
COBRA Admin Fee 64 64
Postage 750 750
Legal & Olher Profassional 41,000 41,000
Entergy Ser. Ine. Incoms 2387770 2,387,770
Insurance Proceeds = g
City Cowrl Fines 630,000 630,000
Envirenmental Court Fines 2,778 2,775
Overparking Fines 35,525 35,525
Ticket Review Fee 1,530 1,530
M.S.F. Feas 16,870 16,870
Interest Income 50,000 50,000
Royally Income 2,106 2,105
14,400 14,400

Renlals - Municipal Golf

-4 —




GITY OF MONROE
Monroe, Louisiana

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES and

REVENUES-continted
Penallies and Inlerest
Sonlribullons and Donalions

Renlals - Land [ease
Miscellaneous Income

Federal Grant-LA Higlway Safsty

COPS in Schoal
HALDT.A

ARRA Grant

Community Policing Fee
Appearance & Sumender Fees
DWW, Probalion Fines
Faisa Alarm Fees

15-8 Denations

Denations Deslgnated-MPD
Police Miscellanaous

Zoning Income

Bullding Permils

Sewer Permils & Inspeclions
Plumbing Peimits & inspections
Elecrical Permits & Inspections
(3as Permits & Inspections
Heat & Alr Conditioning Permits
Mobile Sign Penniis

O Premisa Sign Permils
Culveri/Drain Proj, Permits
Storm Waler Permils

Spacs Copy Revenue
Soithall Sutmmer

Softball Winter

Use Fee Townamenis
Marathon Fees

Basketball Fees

Valleyball

Tennis Forsythe

Tennis Chennault

OW.TA

OMTA

Adimissions

Seen Feos

Carl Feas

Pull Carts

Range Fees

Membership Fees
Townament Feas

Handieap Membership Fees
Park Shelter Fees
Merchandise

Concesslon Revenue

Local Granls

RBoxing/Filness Revenue
Summer Program Fees
TOTAL REVENUES

BUDGET AS
PREVIOUSLY

AMENLED
4,820

2200

1,000

52,000
63,000
80,000

3,000
15,000

80,000
70,000
113,634
64,265
55,000
39,849
12,400
17,700
35
6,300
1,330
4,522

4,500

1,800
7is

8,245
B,650

4,198
224,128
135,231

362
18,088
31,269
27,129

180
14,035
16,663
30,718

86D

5,532

NP . .

§ 58,5623920

Increase

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2016

2nd Quarter FY 2018

Budget Amendment
Decrease

5

92338 $

BUDGET AS

104,000

52,000
63,000
60,000

3,000
15,000

60,000
70,000
112,634
54,285
55,000
39,848
12,400
17,700
35
£,300
1,330
4,522
4,500
1,800
178
8,345
8,650
4,198
224,128
135,231
382
18,088
31,269
27,129
180
14,035
18,663
30,718

5 58,616,256




CITY OF MONROE
Monroe, Louisiana

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES and
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2016

EXPENDITURES
Legislative Division-Council and Stafl
Executive Division-Chiel Execulive and Staff
Judicial Divislon
Legal Dvision
Administration Division
Polica Division
Flre Division
Public Works Division
Engineering Division
Planning and Urban Development Division
Community Affairs Division
Lrebl Service:
General Interest Expanse
Slemens
Civie Center Roof
Claims and Judgemenis
Total Debt Service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Sale of Assels
Sale of Scrap
Total

Operating Transfers In:
Employees’ Benefils Fund
Capital mfrastniclure
Admin Economic Davelopment

Total Transfers In

Dperating Transfers Oul:
Monroe Transit Syslem
Civie Center
Flre & Polica Pension
Leulsiana Purchase Gardens and Zoo
Administrative Fees (Dabl Service Funds),
Monroe Livesiock Arena
Rivermaikel
Employes Benefils
Dalta Fest
Communily Development Block Grant
Ceniral Shop and Warahouse
Economic Development

Total Transfers Out:

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES

FUND BALANCE, Beylnning of Year

FUND BALANCE, End of Year

BUDGET AS Znd Quarter FY 2016
PREVIOUSLY Budget Amendment BUDGET AS
AMENDED Increase Docrease | AMENDED
742,143 TAZ 143
98,257 88,257
2,618,600 2,618,600
828,883 828,083
10,474,955 427821 10,802,776
12,925,079 12,825,078
13,112,018 13,112,018
09,347,262 9,347,262
1,037 466 1,037 466
1,113,982 1,113,982
3,350,960 3,350,960
AD, 000 40,000
252,396 262,396
300,000 ___ 300,000
592,398 502,356
57,142,088 427821 57,668,920
1,381,830 (335,483) - 1,048,347
148,652 148,652
145 145
148,787 - - 148,787
1,087,048 - 1,067,048
____sogooy - 50,000
1,117,048 . - 1,117,048
(1,916,880) (1,916,980
(142,309) (142,308)
(7.688) (7.668)
(143,891) (143,851)
(436,827) (436,827)
(2,647 675) 13 (2,647 675)
(1,381,830) - (1,381,630}
(335,483) 4 (335,483)
14,369,517 14369517
§ 143695617 | § (335483) § - |5 14,034,034

—B—




GENERAL FUND REVENUES
FY 2016 BUDGET AMENDMENT

2nd QUARTER

DIRECTOR'S REVENUE

General Sales Tax

BUDGETAS |

ACCT.NAME

| 2nd Quarter FY 2016 =
PREVIOUSLY ~ Budget Amendment BUDGET AS
AMENDED Increase Decrease AMENDED
| 36,500,000 -

92,338 |

|TOTALS REVENUE CHANGES

=

92338 | §

| 36:592.338




GENERAL FUND EXPENSES
FY 2016 BUDGET AMENDMENT

TOTALS EXPENSE CHANGES

2nd QUARTER

ADMINISTRATION | TR i e

: __BUDGETAS |  2nd Quarter FY 2018 i [R—— x

_ PREVIOUSLY | Budget Amendment | BUDGETAS

AMENDED Increase Decrease AMENDED
Group Insurance Retirees CITY EXP |7 1153426 | i | 1250457
Coroner Fees & Aulopsies CITYEXP | 214,200 293,900
Prisoner Housing-MPD CITY EXP 665,550 816,640
TOTALS ADMINISTRATION || S




ORDINANCE

STATE OF LOUISTANA

CI'TY OF MONROL

The Iollowing Ordinance was offered by Mr.
who moved Tor its adoption and was seconded by Mr.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 37, ZONING, ARTICLE 1, DEFINITIONS
AND RULES OF INTERPRETATION, SECTION 21, DEFINITIONS, ARTICLE IV,
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS, CHAPTER 32, SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS,
ARTICLE 1. DEFINITIONS, SECTION 32-21, DEFINITIONS, AND ARTICLE I,
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES SECTION OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF
MONROE, LOUISIANA; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITIH.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Monroe hag this date held its Public
Hearing with respect to the following proposed amendment to Chapter 37, Zoning, Article 11,
Delinitions And Rules of Interpretation, Section 21, Delinitions, Article 1V, lanned Unit
Developments, Chapter 32, Subdivision Regulations, Article I1. Delinitions, Scetion 32-21,
Deflinitions, and Article 111, Administrative Procedures Section of the Code of the City of
Manroe, and

WIHIEREAS, the City Council has further considered the recommendation ol approval
from the Monroe Planning Cominission, and accordingly the above stated Sections ol the
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Monroe should be amended.

NOW . THHEREEFOHRL,

BT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Monroe, Louisiana, in legal
session convened, that Chapter 37, Zoning, Article I, Delinitions and Rules ol Interpretation,
Section 21, Delinitions, Adticle 1V, Planned Unit Developmenis, Chapter 32, Subdivision
Regulations, Article [1. Delinitions, Section 32-21, Delinitions, and Auticle 111,
Adminisirative Procedures Section be and it is amended as [ollows:

AMIEND:

Chapter 37, Zoning,

Article 1T Definition and Rules of Interpretation
Section 37-21.

ADT:

Cated Community: A limited access subdivision with privalely owned streets and
maintained inlrastructiure

Article IV Planned Unit Development
ADID:
Section 37-64 Gated Comimunities

a) DPiwrpose  The purpose of this seclion is to provide minimum standards for the
development and maintenance of gated communities. The City of Monroe recognizes
that gated communities may be appropriate in certain localions in certain limited

cireumstiances such as Planned Unit Developments and subdivisions.

) Requirements - Gated Communities shall meet the following requirements:
1) The general provisions of the Planned Unit Development Ouwdinance and other
City Codes as they relate to development, streets, and utilities will apply to all
such development. A vehicular turn around shall be provided at entry gates (o

allow vehicles that have been denied entry the ability to exil without having (o




2)

1)

3)

backup. All plans concerning gated communities are subject (o review and

approval by the Monrcoe Fire Departiment.

The delinition ol a “subdivision,” “planned unit development,” and “street”, as
contained in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances, will apply to all
subdivisions, planned unit developments or streets, whether public or private. All

streels within o galed community shall be private.

Plats for the planned unil development shall depict all lences, gates, privale
streels and alleys, and all utilities.

Design and Construction Slandards — Private sireels shall conlorm to the same

standards regulating the design and construction ol public streets. These standards
shall include. but are not limited to the Tollowing:

a. City of Monroe Streel Standards
b, Street Naming and A(ltircssing Policy

e Streets Excluded — the Monroe Planning Commission may deny the
creation of any private street if in the Commission’s judgement the
private streel would negatively alfect trallic circulation on public streets
o1 impair access (o property either on-site or ofl-site (o the planmed unit
development, impair access to or from public lacilities including schools,

parks and libraries, or delay the response lime of emergency vehicles.

A Private Street Lot - Private streets and alleys must be construcled within
a separate lol owned by the homeowners or property owners association.
Thig lotmust conform to the City’s standards for public streets and alley
vights-ol-way. An easement covering the stieel lof shall be granted Lo (he
City providing unrestricted use ol the property [or utilities and the
maintenance of same. This right shall extend to all utility providers
operating within the City. The easement shall also provide the City with
the right ol access for any purpose related to the exercise ol a
povernmental service or [unction, including but rol limited Lo lire anl
police protection, inspection and code enforcement. The easement shall
permit the Cily to remmove any vehicle or obstacle within the street lot thal

impairs emergency access.

e.  Construction and Maintenance Cost — The City shall not pay Tor any

portion of the cost ol constructing or maintaining a private sireet.

[ Plans and Improvements — Developments proposed wilh privale streets
must submit to the City the same plans and engineering information
required (o construct public streets and utilities. Requirements perlaining
to inapection and approval of improvements prior Lo the final plal
approval shall apply. The City may periodically inspect privale streels
and require repairs necessary (o insure emergency assess. All privale
traffic regulatory signs shall conform to the Manual of Uniform TralTic

Confrol Devices.
Any gate installation must conform to the following provisions;

a. No gate shall be allowed on a public street. Ila planned unit development
is converted (o a gated community, the dedicated rights-of-way must be
revoked prior (o the acceptance of a planned unit development

. All gate installations shall be approved by the Monroe Fire Department
and the Trallic Engineering Division prior to installation. The access code
st be provided to the Tralfic Engineering Division who will provide
the code o (he Monroe Fire and Police Department and any other services




that requive access. The installation must be completed and tested prior (o

the City s acceplance of the planned unit development.

¢ Himergency access may be provided by siren activation and key pad or
another method as approved by the Monroe Fire Department.

d. The gate shall be delineated by standard trafTic control devices (signs and
permil markings) as determined by the Trallic Engineering Division.

e Il the gate dues not open propetly and causes a back-up into the stieel, the
Trallic lngineering Division can cancel approval or take whatever other

action is necessary (o insure proper access lrom the public roadway.

[ Gale designs may incorporate one or two gate sections (o meet the
required minimum gate width ol twenty-four (247) feet. 11 the entrance
will incorporate a median, guard shack, or similar structure that
necessilates a divided gate arrangement, the gate widths may be reduced
it appraved by the Monroe Fire Department, but in no case shall any
single gate or street pavement have a clear opening ol less than eighieen
(187) leel.

g Ila gate design incorporates any overhead obstruction, said obstruction
must be a minimum of fourteen (147) leel above the linished road surlace.

i, Approach and departure areas on both sides of a gated entrance musl
provide adequate sethacks and proper alignment to allow [ree and

unimpeded passage ol emergency vehicles through the entrance area.

Al components of the gate system must be maintained in an approved
operating condition, with all components services and maintained on a
regular basis as needed (o insure proper gale operation. A proper power
supply shall be maintained (o all electrical and electronic components al

all times.

i, Gates musi release and open upon electrical power failure or equipment
mallunction and remain open until the problem is resolved.

k. Fuailure to Meet Requirements — Fach securily gate regulated under this
section will be subject to a performance test on a regular basis as
determined by the Monroe Fire Departiient. Upon failure ol'a
performance lesl, the security gate system shall be disabled and
maintained in the open position until repaired, and shall not be placed
hack in service until lested and authorized by the Monoe Fire

Departiment

I, Owners Responsibility ~ The person or corporation in control of the
property is responsible for, and liable for, any violations of this section.
This icludes, but is not limited to, the developer. property owner, the
Homeowners or Property Owners Associalion and its oflicers, il
applicable, or others who may own or exercise control over the property.

Oy Homeawners or Property Owners Association h’{fqm'."{’rf PMlanned Unit
Developments developed with private streets and alleys must have a mandatory
homeawners or property owners association which includes all property served
by the privale sireets. The association shall own and be responsible for the
maintenance ol private streets and appurtenances. The association documents
mnst establish a reserve Tuhd for the maintenance of streets and other
improvements. The association documents shall be reviewed and approved by the
City Attorney to ensure that they conform to this and other applicable City
Ordinances. The documenis shall be filed ol record prior (o the approval of the




7)

8)

)

final plat. Lot deeds must convey membership in the association and provide [or
the payment of dues and assessments required by the association. The association
my nol be dissolved withoul the prior written consent of the City. No portion of
the association documents pertaining to the maintenance ol the private streels and
alleys and assessments therefore may be amended without he written consent of
the City.

City Utilities ~ Waler, sewer, drainage facilitics, street lights and signs placed on
the private street and alley lot shall be installed o city standards and dedicated to
the city prior to approval ol the linal plat. All city regulations relating (o
infrastructure linancing, developer cost participation and capital cost recovery
shall apply to developments with private streels with the exception of those

applying to street construction.

Petition to Converi (o Public Streets - The Homeowners or Property Owners
Association documents shall allow the association to request that the City accept
private streels and alleys and the associated property as public strcels and right-
ol-way upon written notice (o all association members and the favorable vote of
51% ol the membership. However, in no event shall the City be obligated 1o
accepl said streets and alleys as public. Should the City elect ta accept the streels
and alleys as public, the City may inspect the private strects and assess the lot
owners [or the expense of needed repairs concurrent with the City’s acceplance of
the streels and alleys. The City will be the sole judge of whether repairs are
needed. The City may also require, at the association’s expense, (he removal of
guard houses, access control devices, landscaping or other aesthetic amenities
located within the street lol. The association documents shall provide [or the
City’s right to such assessiment. Those portions of the association documents
pertaining (o the suliject niatter contained in this paragrapih shall not be amended

without the written consent of the City.

Hold Harmfess- On the planned unit development final plat shali be language
wherohy the Homeowners or Property Owners Association, as owner of the
private streel and appurtenances, agrees o release, indemnify, delfend and hold
harmless the City, any governmental entity, and public utility for damages (o the
private streel vceasioned by the reasonable use ol the private stieet by the City,
governmenlal entity or public utility; for damages and injury (including death)
avising oul of the Use by the City, governmental entity or public utility of any
restricled access gate or entrance; and for damages and injury (including death)
atising oul ol an use ol the subdivision by the City, governmental entity or public
wlility, Further such language shall provide that all lot owners shall release (he
City, governmenlal entities and public utilities for such damages and injuries. The
indemnilication’s contained in this paragraph apply regardless of whether or not
auch damages and injury (including death) are caused by (he negligent act or
omission of the City, governimental entity or public utility, or their representative

officers, employees or agentis.

10) Sidewalks — Sidewallks shall be constructed in accordance with City standards lor

all lots adjoining streets and in other areas where pedestiian walkways are
necessary. Sidewalk construction may be delayed until development of the lots.

1 1) Dreainage and Storm Sewers

a. General Reguirements — All plats shall conform to the City's standards

for drainage facilities.

b, Desigi of Facilities — Design of storm sewer systems shall be in
aceordance with the City’s standards [or such systems. Malerials and

construction shall conform to the City’s standard specilications.




12) Proposed planned unit developments shall have only one entrance into the

developiment.

¢} Existing Planned Unil Developmenlts

) Existing planned unit developments may be converted (o gated communities
il the following requirements are met:

() The planned unit development has only one entrance into the
development

(1) T3% of the properly owners must approve theé conversion o a gated
comunity.

(c) The Home or Moperty Owners Association will bear the expense of
linhility, installation and maintenance.

(1) The pates st also have access for emergency veliicles,

(&) Any dedicated rights-o-way will need o be revoked before (he
planned unit development is accepted.

2) PUD application requirements as per Section 37-130(h) will need (o be
followed to convert an existing Planned Unit Development into a gated
cCommunity.

AMIEND:

Chapter 12 - Subdivision Regulations
Article HE Administrative Procedures

ADD:

Section 37-45 Gated Communities

ri)

)

Prrpose  The purpose of this section is to provide minimum standards for the
development and maintenance of gated communities. The Clity of Monroe recognizes
fhat gated conumunities may be appropriate in certain locations in certain limited

circumstances such as Planned Unit Developments and subdivisions.

Requirements - Gated Conmunities shall meel the following requirements:

[} The general provisions ol the Subdivision Regulations and other City Cuodes as
they relate (o development, streets, and utilities will apply to all such
development. A vehicular turn around shall be provided at entry gales fo allow
vehicles that have heen denied entry the ability (o exit without having to backup.
All plans concerning gated communities are subject Lo review and approval by

the Monroe Fire Department.

LI TS

2} The definition of a “subdivision,” “planned unit development,” and “streel”, as
contained in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances, will apply 1o all
subdivisions, planned unit developments or streets, whether public or private. All

sireels within a gated community shall be private.

1) Plats lor the subdivision shall depict all fences, gates, private streets and alleys.

and all utilities.

4y Design and Construction Standards — Private streets shall conform to the same
standards regulating the design and construction of public streets. These standards

shall include, but are not limited to the following:
a. City ol Monroe Street Standards

b, Street Naming and Addressing Policy




v Streets Lovelwded - the Monroe Planning Commission may deny the creation
ol any private sireet il in the Commission’s judgement the private street
would negatively allect trallic circulation on public sireets or impair access (o
property either on-site or ofl=site to the subdivision, impair access (o0 or [rom
public Tacilities including schools, parks and libraries. or delay the response

time ol emergency vehicles.

. Private Street Lof - Private streets and alleys must be constructed within a
separale lot owned by the homeowners or property owners association. This
lot must conform to the City’s standards Tor public streets and alley rights-ol-
way. Aneasement covering the street lot shall be granted (o the Clity
providing unrestricted use of the property for utilities and the maintenance of
same. This right shall extend to all utility providers aperating within the City.
‘The easement shall also provide the City with the right ol access lor any
purpose related 1o the exercise of a governmental service or lunction,
including but ot limited to fire and police protection, inspection and code
enlorcement. The easement shall permit the City (o remove any vehicle or

obstacle within the street lol that impairs emergency access.

e.  Constriction and Maintenance Cost — The City shall not pay lor any portion

of the cost of constructing or maintaining a private street.

[ Plans and Improvements — Developments proposed with private streets must
submit o the City the same plans and eigineering information required to
construct public streets and ulilities. Requirements pertaining (o inspection
and approval of improvements prior o the final plat approval shall apply. The
City may periodically inspect private streets and require repairs necessary (o
insure emergency assess. All private traflic regulatory signs shall conlor to

the Manual of Uniform Trallic Control Devices.
5) Ay gate installation must conform to the following provisions;

a. No gate shall be allowed on a public streel. 11'a subdivision is converted to a
gated community, the dedicated rights-of-way must be revoked prior to the

linal plat approval of the subdivision.

. All gate installations shall be approved by the Fire Department and the
Traflic Engineering Division prior to installation. The access code must be
provided o the Trallic Engineering Division who will provide the code to the
Fire and Police Department and any other services (hat require access. The
installation must be completed and tested prior to the City’s approval of the

subdivigion plat.

c. limergency access may be provided by siren aclivation and key pad or
another method as approved by the Fire Marshall.

. The pate shall be delineated by standard tralTic control devices (signs and
permit markings) as determined by the Traflic Engineering Division.

e. Ilthe gate does not open properly and causes a back-up into the stree, (he
Tralfic Engineering Division can cancel approval or take whatever other

aclion is necessary (o insure proper access [rom the public roadway.

[, Cate designs may incorporate one or (wo gale sections to meet (he required
minimum gate widih of twenty-four (247) feetl. Il the entrance will incorporate
a median. guard shaclk, or similar structure that necessilates a divided gate
arrangement, the gate widths may be reduced il'approved by the Fire
Murshal, but in no case shall any single gate or stieet pavement have a clear

apening of less than eighteen (18°) leel.

[




()

")

g I a pate design incorporates any overhead obstruction, said obstruction musl
be a minimum of Tourteen (147) feet above the linished road surlace.

h. Approach and departure areas on both sides ol'a gated entrance must provide
adequate sethacks and proper alignment to allow lree and unimpeded passage
ol emergency vehicles through the entrance area.

i, Al components ol the gate system must be maintained in an approved
operating condition, with all components services and maintained on a regular

basig as needed (0 insure proper gate operation. A proper power supply shall

he maintained 1o all electrical and electronic components at all limes.

j. Ciates must release and open upon electrical power [ailure or equipment

malfunction and remain open until the problem is resolved.

k. Failure to Meet Requirements — Each securily gate regulated under (his
section will be subject Lo a performance lest on a regular basis as determined
by the Fire Marshal. Upon [ailure of a performance test, the security gale
system shall be disabled and maintained in the open position until repaired,
and shall not be placed back in service until tested and authorized by the Fire
Marshal.

1. Owners Responsibility — The person or corporation in control of the property
is responsible [or, and liable for, any violations of this section. This includes,
but is not limited to, the developer, properly owner, the Homeowners or
Properly Owners Association and its ofTicers, il applicable, or others who

may own or exercise control over the property.

Homeowners or Property Owners Association Reqguired — Subdivisions
developed with private streels and alleys must have a mandatory homeowners or
property owners associalion which includes all property served by the private
streets. I'he association shall own and be responsible for the maintenance of
privale streels and appurtenances. The association documents must establish a
reserve [und for the maintenance of streets and other improvements. The
association documents shall be reviewed and approved by the City Attorney to
ensure that they conform to this and other applicable City Ordinances. The
documents shall be filed of record prior to the approval of the final plat. Lot
deeds must convey membership in the association and provide for the payment ol
dues and ussessments required by the association. The associdtion ny not be
dissolved without the prior written consent of the City. No portion of the
association documents pertaining to the maintenance of the private streets and
alleys and assessments therefore may be amended without he writien consent of

the Clity.

City Urilities — Water, sewer, drainage (acilities, street lights and signs placed on
the private street and alley lot shall be installed to city standards and dedicated to
the city prior to approval of the final plat. All city regulations relating to
infrastructure financing. developer cost patticipation and capifal cost recovery
shall apply to developments with private streels with the exception of those

applying to street construction.

Petition o Convert (o Public Streets - The Homeowners or Propeirty Owners
Association documents shall allow the association o request that the City aceept
private streets and alleys and the associated property as public streets and right-
ol way upon written notice to all association members and the favorable vote of
51% ol the membership. However, in no event shall the City be abligated to
accept said streets and alleys as public. Should the Clity elect (0 accept the streels
and alleys as public, the City may inspect the private streels and assess the lot

owners Tor the expense ol needed repairs concurrent with the City’s aceeplance of




the streets nnd alleys, The City will be the sole judge ol whether repairs are
needed. The City may also require, at the association’s expense, (he removal of
guard houses, access control devices, landscaping or other aesthetic amenities
located within the street lot. The association documents shall provide for the
City s right to such assessment. Those portions of the association documents
pertaining to the subject matter contained in this paragraph shall not be amended

without the written consent of the City.

9y Hold Harmless- On the subdivision linal plat shall be language whereby the
Homeowners or Property Owners Associalion, as owner ol the private street and
appurtenances, agrees (o release, indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City,
any governmental entity, and public utility for damages (o the privale sireet
oceasioned by the reasonable use of the private street by the City, governmental
entity or public ufility: for damages and injury (including death) arising out of the
Use by the City, governmental entity or public utility ol any restricted access gale
or entrance; and [or damages and injury (including death) arising out ol an use ol
the subdivision by the City. governmental entity or public utility. Further such
language shall provide that all lot owners shall release the City, governmental
enfities and public utilities for such damages and injuries. The indemnilication’s
contnined in this paragraph apply regardless of whether or not such damages and
injury (including death) are caused by the negligent act or omission of the City,
governmental entity or public ulility, or their representative ollicers, employees

ur agents,

10) Sidewalks — Sidewalks shall be constructed in accordance with City standards [or
all lots adjoining streets and in other areas where pedestrian walkways are
necessary. Sidewalk construction may be delayed until development ol the lots.

LY Divainage and Storm Sewers

a. General Requivements — All plats shall conform to the City’s standards for

drainage facilities.

b, Design of Facilities — Design of storm sewer systems shall be in accordance
with the City’s standards for such syslems. Materials and construction shall

conlorm o the City’s standard specilications.
¢) lixisting Subdivisions

a  livisting subdivisions may be converted to gated communities il the loHowing

I'Cl|ililt‘|l]‘_‘lli.’§ are imel:

i, The subdivision has only one entrance

i, 75% ol the property owners must approve the conversion (o a gated
conmmunity. The Home or Property Owners Associalion will bear the
expense of liability, installation, and maintenance. The gates must have
access lor all emergency vehicles.

i, Any dedicated rights-of-way will need to be revoked before the

subdivision is finally approved.
b, Subdivision application requirements as per Section 32-35 Preliminary Plat
Application and Section 32-37 Final Plat Application will need (o be followed

(o conveit an existing subdivision into a gated conmunity.

TFURTHER ORDAINIED,

This ordinance was INTRODUCED on the 22nd of December 2015.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on (he  dayor 5




I'his Ovdinance having heen submitted in writing, introduced and published was then
submmitted 1o a linal vole as a whole, the vote thereon heing as [ollows:
AYIES:
NAYS:
ADSENT:
And the Ovdinance was declared ADOPTED on the day ol

2015

CHAIRMAN

CITY CLERK

MAYOR'S APPROVAL

MAYOR'S VETO




ORDINANCE
STATE OF LOUISIANA

CITY OF MONROE
NO.

The ollowing Ordinance was offered by Mr.
who moved for its adoption and wag seconded by Mr.

An Orvdipance amending Chapier 37, Zoning, of the Code of the City ol Monroe,
Article T, Ulse BPistricts, Section 37-37, Commercial Use Districts, Table 3.3
Commercial Districts Permitted and Conditional Uses of the Code of the City of
Monroe, Louisiana; repealing all ordinances in conflict herewith.

WHIEREAS, the Clity Council of the City of Monroe has this date held its "ublic
Hearing with respect (o (he following proposed Amendments to Chapler 37, Zoning, ol
the Clade ol the Clity ol Monroe, Article 111, Use Districts, Section 37-37, Commercial
Use Districts, Table 1.3 Conunercial Districts Permitted and Conditional Uses; and

WHIERIEAS, the City Council has further considered (he recommendation ol the
Maonroe Planning Conimission recommending approval, on a 4-0-1 vote, and thal the
above slated Sections ol the Code of the City of Monroe should be amended.

NOW, THEREFORIE,
BT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Monroe, Louisiana, in legal

session convened, that Chapter 37, Zoning, of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of
Muonroe, Louisiana be and it is amended as follows:

ADD:

“Light Manufneturing™ as a minor Conditional Use in the CBD, Central
Business District,

TADLE 3.3: COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS PERMITTED AND CONDITIONAL USES

DISTRICTS B USE
_USES "B ] B2 | B3 | <Bp | B STANDARDS
TADULT DAY CARNE, | P v f " SECTION
SMALL | i | 37.92.C
ADULT DAY CARI, » P 2 SECTION
LARGE 1 ] SEES L SIS AE | TR SSCAR SN
ADULT DAY CARE, 5 ” § SECTION
COMMERCIAL ST Tt | 3792C
” SECTION
_ ADULTUSE e S| | 379N
CARTGALLERY | P ] P P P P
ARIS STUDIO P P r TR R i
AUTOMOBIE/VEL ‘ "
CLE DEALERSLUY o S| L S |
TOOAUTOMORINE " .
RENTAL S ; . D
AUTOMOTIVEE " = " 5
REPAIR, MAJOR .
TAUTOMOTIVE = 2 5 5
REPAIR, MINOR | : S
'''' AR ) e r R r
T DBEDAND " SECTION
BREAKUAST | I il - . 371920
BT e R STINGS NE i C S I A
T BOARDING HOUSE . I —p e
C BREWrUD _ y R T .




e OAEWASEL Ll B r r r
CATERER € v r o R
CEMETERY - Cin Cm Cim Cm Cm
CHECK CASTHING ¢ i " SECTION
FACILITY 37.92.1
CHILD DAY CARIL, p g ? o SECTION
 SMALL | 37.92.C
CHILD DAY CARY, " P o p SECTION
LARGE L 17.92.C
CHILD DAY CARE, = p P SECTION
_ COMMIERCIAL = 37.92.¢
| ‘ ”@:ﬁ:ma' ! Cin P P P "
T COMMIUNITY P ” "
_ UARDEN I o S
CONVELESCENT " 5 ’
CENTER h
_CRATT 1 BR[IWI m C
C ¢ C
5 " P
DWELLING
OWNER/PROPRITIT) r P
I o ) L
DWILLING,
SINGIE-FAMILY r
DETACHLD - - B
DWELLING P
_TOWNIOUsE |
DWIELLING,
SINGLE-FAMILY P
ATTACHED

. l(’é'_v'. I = Permitled Use: (' — f“|=||1iiiilt'!|-|a-l—l_lse Permit, 11|i||n;'_“f__' = Conditional Use Permit, najor;
{Dank) = Mot Permitted

I !\I?l B33 UMMLI{E IAL DISTRICTS PERM[FI ED AND CONDITIONAL USES

DISTRICTS USE
USES Tt [ B2 | B3 ] cpb | B4 | STANDARDS |
TUowELLNG
_IWO-FAMILY . B .
Ii i JDEIREY HO f‘\INl:. P P P
CONTINUING CARE | )
ELDEREY HOWUSING, P P P
NURSING HOME i
ELDERLY HOUSING,
RETIREMENT v P P
__HOUSING __ } -
FEMERGENCY " p " o ’
_ SERVICES _ -
FARMERS MARKET 2 5 P P r o
FINANCIAL . " .
omstrunon | : ' ' -
FRATERNITY/ SECTION
SORORITY 14 37.00.1F
HOUSE R o -
FUNERAL P p
OMI/MORTUARY
GAS STATION r v P P
T GOVERNMENT B " B 8
FACILITY - - = = — :
GROUP/COMMUNTT . SECTION
| YHOME, SMALL | 37.92.1
GROUP/COMMUNIT | Cim r | SECTION




Y LOML, l_{\lt}_‘l?" ) B [ 31e21
| HALFWAY HOUSEE e C ¢
i 1ItIMIIF‘2'~. = 7 .,
E il « L
- v P P )
ok D] I e [ S S r P
T HOUSE OF 5 s | 'c, ' ‘I,' i S
_ WORSHIP, SMALL S s SR
HOUSE OF i i ” b
WORSIHIP, LARGE '
HOUSE OF e "
CWORSULE, MEGA. || [ -
INDIPENDINT . R
CLIVING FACILITY | R [
‘] : [_}_ N I I - )
E oF ]
r r r i r
AIR SERVICES ¢ i 4 f
MANI.II-‘A("i'IﬁEE-’.]" o
NOUSING SALES I
| Lor N
MANUFACTURING, L
LG Ll
| MEDICAT/DENTAL | v » p P b
CLINIC P
U o c | |
CMINLWAREIHOUSE | C =
= 1: ) B l, l, l) II B
o r P L | e
f\L‘\"Tl{ll‘)lNU SIUN Cm Cm Em Cm o
PARE or , : > 3 S
PLAYGROUND : ' " ' :

Key: I'= Permilted lhe Cm= t onditional Use Per, mit, minor; C=C onditional Use I'elnnl majuor;
(Bank) = Not Penmilted

_____"f_\I.NLL_J____ UMMFI(LIAI DISTRICTS PERMITTED AND CONDITIONAL USES
- o ) DISTRICTS . USE
o useEs _ Ak | B-2 13-3 CBD I 13-4 STANDARDS
TUPARKING LOT, | c p p
_ COMMERCIAL o ) S [
PARIKING C P P
STRUCTURE B o )
PASSENGER ’ 5 5
2 5 i SECTION
AGENCY | b 37.92.
TPERSONAL
SERVICES i P P P I
ISTABLISUMENT |- ) 8 |
AREFACWITY | | p e | e TR
T PEI DAY CARE v P r P
PET GROOMING. r v T g ¥ B
Al NOTELEVISION
ANTENNAR TOWER Cm + G Cm Cm
P P P P
]’} I) i‘
RECRIATIONAL i o
PACILETY, 9
ourmoor ||
HI CRENT IUNJ\I P Cim
O VEIICLEPARK | B
RHIMiIHAIAHW c I
CARE CENTER | . *
RESIDENTIAL CARL o p P P
CENTER = e o




RESTAURANT, - = Sl At (e e N
P P r r
FASTEOOD i 2 ' -
| ORESTAURANT. [ T
_ FULL-SERVICE | R L
RESTAURANT,
Il I‘ lj i! I?
SPECIALTY
RETAIL GOODS i ) . . , | . o
 ESTABLISUMENT '
RITTAIL =9 : 5
| MANUFACTURING | === S — e,
_ SUELTER ] i C c C
SOCIAL
| CLUBLODGE B ¢ ’ d
SOCIALSERVICE | S =
AGDBNCY | G & (
~ SOUP KITCUEN C R &
STORAGE YARD, i T
VEIMCLE ) _
| SUBSTANCE ABUSI ] R
TREATMENT ¢ G
CFACILTY | .
CEATIO0 PARLOR r r = v
TAXIDERMY | | P P r R
TRANSITIONAL - =
- G Cm
_ HOUSING B
URIBAN ],
AGRICULTURE i LMD, . O
VETERINARY
posprtaL | " ! ’ "
WAREHOUSIE,
WHOLESALL OR Cim P
CosToRAGE | |
- - ACCESSORY o
ALCONHOL
BEVERAGE SALIS, ¢ C r P
OFF-PREMISE

o ?ﬁ‘_\"mi;:_l-;iﬁ_ii.leli Use; Cm = Conditional Use Permit, minor; O = Conditional Use |’(‘-I'ltlil-|., major;
{BHank) = Mol ermilled

" TABLE 1.3: COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS PERMITTED AND CONDITIONAL USES

B ) DISTRICTS USHE
Uslis Bl | B2 ] B3 | ¢BD | B4 | STANDARDS
o ACCESSORY .
CALCOTION, .
DBEVERACE SALIS, o P r i
_ ON-PREMISE . . R N
i Cm Cim Cm Cm Hfl'(_"i‘iuN
COL UMBM_{_I_U_M___ S ' R s ITI6LE
(RCMAIUL(IUM i Cm Cm Cm ~Cm
ik TROUICIr > P ]‘ - E
. " " . SECTION
UNTERTAINMENT | - 37.92.11
_TARKING GARAGE | C r P
- T TEMPORARY )
151;\1'_\’_*’\_1_9_“_91“11 s C C C
CARNIVAL/FAIR C C C -

I{r*_\r: ' = Permitted Hse: Ci — Conditional Use Permit, minor; C = Conditional Use Permit, major;
(lanlk) = Mot Permilied

AND ADD
" TABLE 3.5 INDUS 1 RIAL DISTRICTS PERMITIED AND CONDITIONAL USES
¢ - DISTRICTS UsI
R R O | 12 STANDARDS
CAbULTUSES | P  SECTION 37.92.A
o o ;
[0 o
B v -




AUTOMODBIE/VELC
LE DEALERSIHIP P P
AUTOMODILE , _ o
RENTAL ' :
AUTOMOTIVIE y "
REPAIR, MINOR ' l
AUTOMOTIVE " ;
_REPAIR, MAJOR
AR | Cm o
“CAR WASIL o ro aaa
| CARGO TERMINAL i P
_ CATERER A a v
CONTRACTOR 6 B S R
YARD
HCTIONAL . o
FACILITY N *
CRAFI BREWERY Cin B -
DWELLING, e o
OWNER/PROPRIETOR | ‘
EMERGENCY s "
~ SHERVICES
GOVIIRNMENT . N
FACILITY |
THAZARDOUS WASTT o ;
| DISPOSAL FACILITY e
HAZARDOUS WASTIE ¢
CINCINERATOR [ -
THAZARDOLIS WASTH
PROCESSING (&
k FACILITY
HAZARDOU S E
CSTORAGE %
TAZARDOUS WASTT e 3
TRUEATMENT . F o
HEAVY SALES,
RENTAL AND I P
_STORAGE | )
| JUNKYARD | o <
KENNEL o Cm
LABORATORY | r E_
M.-"\INH NANCEREPA P P
_IRSERVICES |
I\1..-’\Nllf,"\i TUHLING, P
o MEAVY
MANIIFA( IHRINU P P
LIGHT _ .
_ MICROBREWERY | P r i -
MINI-WARE uouar 1 o o 7]
gl — l’ I, e —
U! F -I‘I(I'.I\-1!."||'. Cin Cm
ADVERTISING SIGN g

(blank) = Not Permitted

BE T FURTHER ORDAINED,

Key: I'= Permitted Use: Cm = Conditional Use Permit, minor: € = Conditional Use Peviiit, major,

This ordinance was INTRODUCED on the 22nd day of December, 2015.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the

_dayof i

This Ordinance having been submitted in writing, introduced and published was

then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon being as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:




Al the Ordinnnee was declared ADOUPTED on the

20160

CHAIRMAN

CITY CLERIC

MAYOIR'S APPROVAL

MAYOR™S VIETO

day ol




ORDINANCE

STATE OF LOUISTANA
CITY OF MONROIE MO

The Tollowing Ordinance was offered h\ Mr/Ms. ~ who moved for its adoption and was
seconded by Mr/Ms, B
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CIFY OF MONROE TO TAKE CORPOREAL POSSESSION OF THE
PFROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW AND SELL TO VIKRAM VISAY, LLC ALL RIGHTS, THTLE AND
INTEREST THAT THE CETY MAY BAVE ACQUIRED TO LOT IN SQUARE 28, LAYTON'S 2™ ADDITION,
QUACHITA PARISIL 21T TEXAS r\\’li'NUIC, DISTRICT 3, MONROIL, LA, BY ADJUDICATION AT TAX
SALE DA’ R WITH RESPECT THERICTO

WHEREAS, the propeity described as [ollows, to-wil:

LOT IN SQUARE 28, LAYTON'S ADDITION, OUACIIITA PARISH, ZIT TEXAS AVENUE.,
IMSTRICT 3, MONROR, LA, Rif49963

was adjudicated (o the City of Monroe, Louisiana for non-payment ol 1991 Ad Valorem Taxes by Adjudicalion Deed
dated and filed July 14, 1992 in Conveyanee Book 1563 at page 34 of the Records of Ouachita Parish, Louisiana and
adjudicated o the City of Monros, Louisiana. The 1991 Ad Valorem Taxes Torming the basis [or the described
adjudication was validly nssessed by the City of Montoe against John falovee, and

WIERIIAS, the City of Monroe has made elforts to contact John Jalovece by registered mail and notilication
published in the Monroe Free Press, mild

WHEREAS, VIRKAM VISAY, L1 wishes to purchase said property [roni the City of Manroe,

WIHEREAS, pursuant lo (he provisions of La. R.S. 47:2238.1 ef see, properly adjudicated to the Clity of Monroe
for more than Five (5) years may be sold o a specilic named individual who has paid all taxes and other cost associated
with the transfer of the property by the City of Monroe to the named individual, VIRKAM VISAY, LLC has paid Six
Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy-Seven and 32/100 (‘h() 777.32) which includes One Thousand Seven Hundred Forly-
Seven and 04/100 ($1,747.04) in City (axes, Four Thousand Five Hundred Twenty-Three and 78100 (54,523.78) in
Parish taxes. The remainder is legal Tees for the City of Monroe and the Parish of Ouachita, advertising costs, mailing
cost, and filing and recordation ol all documents necessary to accomplish the acquisition of the property and then transler
from the City to the new owner,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE T ORDAINED by the City Council ol the City of Monroe, Louisiana, in legal
session convened, that (he hereinafler described property is no longer needed for public purposes; the City of Monroe has
made efforts (o contact John Jalovee with no response; the City of Monroe desires (o sell to VIRKAM VISAY, LLC, the
property described as follows:

LOT IN SQUARE 28, LAYTON'S ADDITION, OUACHTITA PARISH, 211 TEXAS AVENUL.,

DISTRICT 3, MONROT, LA, R#49963
all in accordance with La, U8 47:2238.1 ef sec,

ORDINANCE INTRODUCED on the ~day of December, 2015.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the  day of L2015

Fhis Ordinance having heen submitted in writing, introduced and published, was then submilted 0 a vole as a
whole, the vote thereon being as follows:

AVIES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

And the Ordinance was declared ADOPTED onthe  day ol B L 2016.

CHATRMAN

Iy CLERK

MAYOIUS APPROVAL MAYOR’S VETO




ORDINANCE

STATE OF LOUISIANA
CITY OF MONROE NO.

who moved for its adoption and was

The following Ordinance was offered by Mr./Ms.
seconded by Mr./Ms. :

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF MONROE TO TAKE CORPOREAL POSSESSION OF THE
PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW AND SELL TO VIKRAM VISAY, LLC ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND
INTEREST THAT THE CITY MAY HAVE ACQUIRED TO LOT IN SQUARE 28, LAYTON’S 2™” ADDITION,
OUACHITA PARISH, 211 TEXAS AVENUE, DISTRICT 3, MONROE, LA, BY ADJUDICATION AT TAX
SALE DATED JULY 14, 2012, AND FURTHER WITH RESPECT THERETO

WHEREAS, the property described as follows, to-wit:

LOT IN SQUARE 28, LAYTON'S ADDITION, OUACHITA PARISH, 211 TEXAS AVENUE,
DISTRICT 3, MONROE, LA, R#49963

was adjudicated to the City of Monroe, Louisiana for non-payment of 1991 Ad Valorem Taxes by Adjudication Deed
dated and filed July 14, 1992 in Conveyance Book 1563 at page 34 of the Records of Ouachita Parish, Louisiana and
adjudicated to the City of Monroe, Louisiana. The 1991 Ad Valorem Taxes forming the basis for the described
adjudication was validly assessed by the City of Monroc against John Jalovee, and

WHEREAS, the City of Monroc has made efforts to contact John Jalovee by registered mail and notification
published in the Monroe Free Press, and

WHEREAS, VIRKAM VISAY, LLC wishes to purchase said property from the City of Monroe.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of La. R.S. 47:2238.1 et scc, property adjudicated to the City of Monroe
for more than Five (5) years may be sold to a specific named individual who has paid all taxes and other cost associated
with the transfer of the property by the City of Monroe to the named individual. VI RKAM VISAY, LLC has paid Six
Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy-Seven and 32/100 ($6,777.32) which includes One Thousand Seven Hundred Forty-
Seven and 04/100 ($1,747.04) in City taxes, Four Thousand Five Hundred Twenty-Three and 78/100 ($4,523.78) in
Parish taxes. The remainder is legal fees for the City of Monroe and the Parish of Ouachita, advertising costs, mailing
cost, and filing and recordation of all documents necessary to accomplish the acqu isition of the property and then transfer
from the City to the new owner.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Monroe, Louisiana, in legal

session convened, that the hereinafter described property is no longer needed for public purposes; the City of Monroe has
made efforts to contact John Jalovee with no response; the City of Monroe desires to sell to VIRKAM VISAY, LLC, the

property described as follows:

LOT IN SQUARE 28, LAYTON'S ADDITION, OUACHITA PARISH, 211 TEXAS AVENUE.,
DISTRICT 3, MONROE, LA, R#49963

all in accordance with La. R. S. 47:22338.1 el sec.
ORDINANCE INTRODUCED on the day of December, 2015.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the day of , 2015,

This Ordinance having been submitted in writing, introduced and published, was then submitted to a vole as a
whole. the vote thereon being as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

And the Ordinance was declared ADOPTED on the day of - . 2016,

CHAIRMAN

CITY CLERK

MAYOR'’S APPROVAL MAYOR'S VETO




